
I. ROLLCALL

Greg Trzupek, Chairman

III

February 20,2Ol7
7:30 P.M.

Mike Stratis
Dehn Grunsten
Mary Praxmarer

Luisa Hoch
Greg Scott
Jim Broline

II APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A. February 6,2017 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

V-01-2017: l333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Variations and Findings ofFact;
continued from January 16.'2017 and February 6, 2017

Requests variations from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to accommodate the expansion ofan
office building parking lot. Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be
located 60 feet lrom the front lot line (Bun Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the
established front building setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the
building and the comer side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the
requirement prohibiting parking between the building and the comer side lot line; and Section
XI.C.1l.a(3)b to reduce the required landscaping along the north perimeter ofthe parking lot.

B. Z-02-2011: 15W069 and l5W08l 91st Street (Pacocha); Rezoning Upon Annexation and
Findings of Fact

Requests rezoning upon annexation as per Section VI ofthe Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to the
R-2B or R-3 Single Family Residence District.

C. Z-03-2017 z 60 Shore Drive (Restani); Special Use and Findings ofFact

Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.a ofthe Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit
automobile sales in an existing building.

CORRESPONDENCE

A. Board Report -February 13,2017

B. Building Report - January, 2017

A.

REGULAR MEETING
VILI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE

PIAN COMMISSION

IV.



February 20,2017
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

Page2 of2

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. PC-01-2017: Annual ZoningOrdinance Review

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

March 6,2017: This meeting was canceled due to lack of agenda items.

March 20,20172 The filing deadline for this meeting is February 20,2017 .

VII. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their February 27 ,2017 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00
P.M. Commissioner Stratis is the Plan Commission representative for the February 27,2017 Board meeting.

A.

B.



PLAN COMMISSION /ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MINUTES FOR REGULAR ME TING OF
FEBRUARY 6.2017

I. ROLLCALL
The Regular Meeting of the Plan CommissiorVZoning Board of Appeals was called to order at
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge, Illinois by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 4 - Hoch, Broline, Scott and Trzupek

ABSENT: 3 Stratis, Grunsten, and Praxmarer

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

chairman Trzupek announced that there was not a quorum for the Zoning Board ofAppeals and
that the public hearing scheduled under V-01-2017: 1333 Bun Ridge parkway, would
automatically be continued to the February 20, 2017 meeting.

IL APPROVAL OF PRIORMEETING MINUTES

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by commissioner Broline to
approve the minutes of the January 16,2017 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 3 - Hoch, Broline, and Scott
NAYS: 0-None
ABSTAIN: 1 Trzupek

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-0.

III. PUBLIC HEARING

chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the agenda
for tonight's meeting.

z-01-2 17: 555 Villaee Center Drive (Cruicks hank): Snecial Use and findinss of Fact
As directed by chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: A special use
was granted in 2016 for a "Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beeior Wine,,
to be located at 580 village center Drive. Subsequent to that approval, the property manager and
the tenant have agreed to move this business to another location in the Village Ce;ter. The new
location is across the street at 555 Village Center Drive (currently occupied by the apparel store
Lucy). The 2016 special use was specific to the tenant space at 580 Village Cinter Diive. Thus,
the new location requires special use approval.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation.

Mr. Mike Cruickshank said that the only change to the business was the location. He said that
they would operate identical to the plan presented for the location at 580 Village Center Drive.

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE



Plan Commission/ Zoning Board Minutes
February 6, 2017 Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 4

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions. There were none.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

In response to Commissioner Scott, Mr. Cruickshank said they have not opened the business yet.

Commissioners Broline and Hoch and Chairman Trzupek said they had no further questions or
comments.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

At 7:36 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to close the hearing for 2-01-2017 .

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Hoch, Scott, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0-None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to
adopt the petitioner's findings of fact and recommend that the Board approve 2-01-2017 slbject
to the following conditions:

A. The store shall substantially comply with the submitted floor plan including the limitation
to the size ofthe food and beverage service area.

B. The hours of operation shall be limited to the same hours as other retail stores in the Village
Center which are generally 10 AM to 8 PM Mondays through Saturdays and 11 AM to 6
PM on Sundays.

C. The use shall be limited to a Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beer
or Wine and at no time shall there be sales of beer or wine without concurrent sales of
fitness apparel.

D. The establishment must provide the sale of pre-packaged or fresh food such as cheese,
meats and crackers at all times that service of wine and beer is provided.

E. The special use permit shall be limited to Mike and Tiffany Cruickshank and shall expire
at such time that they no longer oum and operate the business at 555 Village Center Drive.

F. There shall be no advertising of beer and wine sales visible through the storefront
windows.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Hoch, Scott, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

IV. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report or Building Report.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 6,2017 Regular Meeting

Page 3 of4

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

2-12-2016: 7600 Countv Line Road (Rehabilitation Institute of Chicaeo): Final Plan Review

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to summarize this consideration. Mr. Pollock reported that
the Board of Trustees approved the variations and special use for a medical office building at this
location subject to the final review of stormwater plans and architectual materials and colors by
the Plan Commission. He added that the developer has met with neighbors and staff twice and has
developed a stormwater plan that all parties support. He said the developer would be presenting
final building material and color samples.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Tom Lee, Architect with HDR Architects, presented the revised building elevations. He
explained that the revisions were intended to add warmth to the fagade consistent with a residential
building. He showed various elevation renderings and material samples.

Mr. Lance Theis, Architect with HDR Architects, described the stormwater plans. He said the
stormwater plan creates a separate stormwater management system to collect and transport the
stormwater from the Drew Avenue properties through the property and into the stormwater system
southeast of the property and that this system is separated from the on-site stormwater water
management system. Mr. Theis said that the on-site stormwater is collected in separate pipes and
transported to a detention pond located between the building and County Line Road and that the
plans also call for improvements to an existing drain tile that collects underground water and
transports that water off site.

Mr. Theis added that the plans showed 2 or 3 trees being saved in the area of the drainage ditch
adjacent to the Drew Avenue properties. He said that these trees would have to be removed in
order to properly grade the ditch. He said the ditch would primarily be mowed turf to expedite
drainage and reduce blockage.

Mr. Theis described the fence to be erected along the west lot line. He said it is a wood grain vinyl
fence.

Chairman Trzupek said this was not a public hearing but he invited anyone wishing to comment
to do so.

Mr. Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that he and his neighbor, Russ Allen, have met with
the developer on two occasions. He said that the developer's engineer has done extensive study
ofthe drainage in the area and they have done a greatjob addressing the drainage concerns.

Mr. Thoma also asked about the rooftop units. Mr. Lee said they would be screened by a material
similar to the roof.

There being no other public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from
the Commissioners regarding the final stormwater plan and the building elevations.

Commissioner Hoch thanked the petitioner for working with the residents. She said she has always
liked the building but believes the changes make it even better.

In response to Commissioner Broline, Mr. Lee said that the manufacturer stated that the roof metal
will take about two months to age and lose its shine. Mr. Lee said that it might take a bit longer.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
February 6,2017 Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 4

Commissioner Broline said that he is pleased there is an agreement with the neighbors.

Commissioner Scott confirmed that the maximum roof height is 28 feet. He said that the building
looks great and though it may not be a traditional home architecture, it is consistent with modern
residential architecture.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there would be any rooftop penetrations. Mr. Lee said they intended
all of the rooftop penetrations to be inside the screened area for mechanical equipment. Chairman
Trzupek said it is very important to eliminate rooftop penetrations outside of the screened area.

Chairman Trzupek also asked about maintenance of the ditch. Mr. Pollock said that if necessary
they could consider an easement which allows the Village to do emergency maintenance at the
expense of the property owner.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
approval the final stormwater plan and the building materials and elevations subject to final staff
approval of the stormwater plans.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 - Scott, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

VI. X'UTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the March 6,2017 meeting has passed and there are no
hearings scheduled.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to
cancel the March 6,2017 meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 -Hoch, Broline, Scott, and Trzupek

NAYS: 0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

il. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Broline and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to
ADJOURN the meeting at 8:04 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was
adjoumed at 8:04 p.m.

Respectfully
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP

February 20,2017



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate); Requests variations from the Burr
Ridge Zontng Ordinance to accommodate the expansion of an oflice building parking lot.
Variations are requested from: Section XI.C.8 to permit parking to be located 60 feet from the
front lot line @urr Ridge Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the established front building
setback line); Section XI.C.8 to permit additional parking between the building and the corner
side lot line (north line along North Frontage Road) rather than the requirement prohibiting
parking between the building and the corner side lot line; and Section XI.C.I1.a(3)b to reduce
the required landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot.

Preparcd For:

Preparcd By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 20,2017, continued from January 16,2017 and February 6,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner'sStatus: PropertyOwner

Petitioner:

Propefi Owner:

Land Use Plan:

Existing Zoning:

Existing land Use:

Site Arca:

Subdivision:

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited
Partnership

Burr Ridge Parkway Limited
Partnership

Recommends Office Use

O-2 Office and Hotel District

Office Building

10.184 Acres

Burr Ridge Corporate Park

-
Vacant

1 200

a

l
l.

i



Staff Report and Summary
V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate)
Page 2 of 3

SUMMARY

The petitioner owns and manages the office building commonly known as the McGraw Hill
building. They are proposing to expand the parking lot to accommodate future tenants.

The public hearing was scheduled for January 16,2017 but continued to the February 6,2017
meeting and again to February 20,2017. Prior to the February 6 meeting, the petitioner amended
the request to delete three variations (see additional information below).

Zoning Historv

The following is a summary of zoning and permit history relevant to this request:

o In 1982, parking lot design variations were granted for this property and other properties
in the Bun Ridge Corporate Park. A copy of the 1982 Ordinance is attached (A-25-7-82).
Applicable to this request, the 1982 variations permit parking spaces to be 8.5' feet with
25 foot drive aisle and permit landscaping islands to be 4 feet wide. Current standards
require 9 foot wide spaces with a24 foot wide aisle and 9 foot wide landscaping islands.
After consultation with the Village Attorney, it was determined that these variations run
with land and remain applicable to this property. Based on the 1982 variation, the
petitioner has withdrawn the variations for the width of the parking stalls and landscaping
islands.

o In 1990, variations (Ordinance # A-454-2-90) were granted to allow the east lot line (Bun
Ridge Parkway) to be considered the front lot line rather than the north lot line (Bridewell
Drive); to permit parking in a corner side yard between the building and the north lot line;
and to permit three loading berths rather than four located in the rear yard. The primary
justification for these variations was the triple street frontage of the property and the
preference for Burr Ridge Parkway to be considered the front yard. These variations also
run with the land but their approval was limited to a specific site plan. Thus, the 1990
variation does not permit the proposed expansion of the parking lot.

o In 1992, avariation was granted to allow land banking of parking spaces. At that time, the
floor area for the building for purposes of calculating parking requirements was determined
to be 155,500 square feet. The Zoning Ordinance requirement for parking is and was in
1992, one space per 250 square feet of floor area. Thus, a total of 622 parking spaces are
required for this building. The 1992 variation allowed land bankin g of 25 parking spaces
and construction of 596 parking spaces. It is noted that the parking study prepared by the
petitioner indicates a floor area of 149,312 square feet and a total of 565 built parking
spaces and25 land banked spaces.

o In 1992, apermit was issued for the construction of the building.

There have also been various interior alteration permits, sign variations, and sign permits issued
for the property.

Compliance with the Zonins Ordinance

The petitioner is seeking to expand the parking lot to "satisfy the increased parking demands of
today's prospective office space tenants..." Staff has marked lines on the landscaping plan to
more clearly show the expanded parking lot area. A copy of that sketch is attached.

Since the continuation of the public hearing on January 16, 2017, the petitioner has submitted
revised plans and has withdrawn three of the requested variations. The revised plans are attached.
The variations and amendments are summarizedbelow.



Staff Report and Summary
V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (ln Site Real Estate)
Page 3 of3

o To permit parking to be located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge Parkway) rather
than79.76 feet. The Zoning Ordinance prohibits parking extending closer to the front lot
line than the building. The building is located 60 to 79.76 feet from the Burr Ridge
Parkway lot line. Thus, the required parking lot setback from the Burr Ridge Parkway lot
line is 79.76 feet. The existing parking lot setback is 80 feet from Burr Ridge Parkway.

o To permit additional parking between the building and the corner side lot line (along
Bridewell Drive) rather than the requirement prohibiting parking between the building and
the corner side lot line. The area between the building and Bridewell Drive is the comer
side yard for this property as per the 1990 variation. The Zoning Ordinance prohibits
parking between a building and a corner side lot line. The 1990 variation permitted parking
in the comer side lot line but limited that parking to the approved site plan which provided
for a 40 to 60 foot setback of the parking lot from Bridewell Drive. This petition seeks to
add additional parking between the building and Bridewell Drive with a minimum 15 foot
setback from the lot line.

o The petitioner requests a variation to reduce the required landscaping along the north side
of the parking lot with the intent of moving some of the required plantings to the east side
of the parking lot adjacent to Burr Ridge Parkway. The Zoning Ordinance requires
continuous plantings and/or a berm at least five (5) feet high along the entire perimeter of
the parking lot. The east and west lot lines have a berm and landscaping that will satisfy
the 5 foot screening requirement.

. The petitioner has withdrawn the request to permit parking lot light poles in excess of the
maximum permitted height of 20 feet. The existing 3 5 foot light poles will be replaced with
20 foot poles and all new poles will comply with the maximum permitted height of 20 feet.

o As noted above, the petitioner has withdrawn the variation for the width of the parking
spaces. The proposed parking spaces are 8.5 ' in width with a 25 foot aisle as per the I 982
variation.

o As noted above, the petitioner has withdrawn the variationfor the width of the parking lot
landscape islands. The proposed parking lot landscape islands will be 6 feet wide
exceeding the 4 foot minimum allowed by the 1982 variation.

Findines of Fact

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement. If the Commission determines that the standards for variations are met and
recommends the requested variations, it is recommended that the approval be subject to
compliance with the submitted plans and approval of the final landscaping plan by Village staff.



E*rcrrr)b 

-?ratro4trr> 

-?Cs?t+cxo Bv <'I-AFF
2-otl - DL-61

{t
d
g

--t_-:

I
I

(9

g-



e
j s

o
s
e
-r

s
r

s
n

v
id

in
o
.w

iM
iv

w
i'v

fa
v
d

 - ^
S

N
i'e

e
o
o
o

N
O

llV
N

!O
yo03-L

N
3n:

N
oiL

w
n

a
y
ooo .u

oro
j.n

ia
n

s S
N

iN
oza

sm
iA

y
oj a

a
n

ssi
W

H
ira

a
a
sv

n
in

n
ojC

B
n

ssi

S
N

O
IS

IA
S

V

A
V

A
A

^
yvd aoaiy y^

n
a see i

N
V

~id inO
A

V
"! A

yV
N

II/\H
~13yd

0T
—

0

5
id

 £

B
d ^

3
^

 s

^11 I II II I
II Hd 111 i| I
S

f^
 <

3E
^

 d ?is^
 ?h

 s

3A
IW

 ^
3M

3aw
g



BR
5D

EW
EL

L 
DR

IV
E

'^
t
s
 -

' 
:'

-
-
-
I
T

-
:

1 
BU

RR
 R

IO
G

E 
PA

RK
W

AY
§1

;F
 g

g
 P

?
' F^

§
i^

 s
^

 ^
;°

 i
 g

^

11
 1 

III
 I 

I!
^

 ^
 '
 ^

 S
 3

?̂

n B
s

ss ^
3 ?5

^ d IS

R
§3

 I
s;

I I
I si
s

^
. ^ II ?s II ii

'111
1

I! 
'si

 ^
 IS

i
ll j

j i 
iiji

ji

I! 
I I

 't
 II

I!

I5
1 11
11

1
II

 I 
I 3 s 

E
3i

 3
 e

 E

^

R
PR

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 P
LA

N

13
33

 B
U

R
R

 R
ID

G
E

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
B

U
R

R
 R

fD
G

E

a.
ai

ss
ia

m
si

n
sn

e.
D

W

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

IS
SU

ED
 F

O
R 

VI
LL

A6
E 

RE
VI

EW
IS

SU
E

D
 F

O
R

 V
H

.U
6E

ZO
M

N
S 

SU
G

M
im

i
O

JE
N

T 
CO

O
RD

IN
AT

IO
N

CU
EN

T 
CO

O
RD

IN
ftT

IO
N

00
03

9.
1H

S
IT

£ 
- 

P
R

E
U

M
S

N
A

R
Y

 G
R

A
D

IH
G

 A
N

D
 S

T
O

fW
W

A
T

E
R

 P
U

N

^
T

3
2

S
 J

a
n

e
s
 A

v
a

n
u

n

W
o
o
d

ri
d

g
e
. 

IL
 6

0
S

IT
G

3
0

-7
2

4
»
&

2
0

0
 p

h
&

n
e

6
3

B
.7

2
4

.9
2

0
2

 f
s
s



©
: 
^

.-
 q

S
T 3

S
S

r^
f 

S
&

^
iS

R
?l

 ^
 S

5
 ?

S
.^

^
'

p
R

E
L

.^
H

-^
A

R
Y

W
IN

G
^

^
-^

B
U

R
R

R
ID

G
E

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
_

S
S

^
U

M
i^

T
M

Y
O

^
P

L
^



Landscape Legend

5 - PAB.oa
1 - AAM3.0
1-AMA.08
1-GDP3.0
s - PFV.od
2-CCH3.0

1-TAR3.0
2-AFia.n
1 - CCI.UB

14-VJU'

10-AAB48
3 - PAB.OS
1-AAM3.0
1-TAFI3.0
3 - PAD.UB
3 • MR J,OB
6 - QRU3.0
11-SYK18

1 - AF! 3,0

Shade Tree, typical.
SeBdelailforlnslallallon.

See delail for installatio

Evergrasn Tree, typical.
SeedelallforlnstaHatlon,

tnflllralton Trench

Plant Material List
Code Botsnical Name

Shade Trees
Qty

W3^
i>AM3.Q

3CH3.0
STSii.Q
3DP3.0

3RU3.0
FAR3.0

ULM3.0

Acer aflccharum 'BallstEC
Acer x freemanil 'Amnslrong'

Cdtis uccldefilalis 'Olicagoland'

Giedltsla Iriacanthos rer. inemiia •Shfldemaali
GymnoclsduE dioicus T'fairin Tllan (Tnale/

Ouercufi rubra
Tilia amerlcana 'Redmorri'
Utmus japonica x wilsonlana 'Morton'

Intermediate Trees
«AiA:6B
CCLOB"

MRJ.08

SRE.08

AmelancWerxgrandilora 'Autumn Brilliance'
Crslaegus cnisgalli wr. kiermiG
Matus Red Jewel'

Syringa retlculata 'hory Silk'

Evergreen Trees
PAB.OS
PAD.08

PFV.08

PME.08

Picea Sbies

Plcea glauea Uansata'
Plnus flBXillG 'Vanttenvolfs Pyramid'

paeudotsugs meruleaii

Deciduous Shrubs
AAB4S
SYK48
i/jms

Aronla artiulltolia 'BrilUantiBsiraa1

Syrinfls Palula 'Miss Klm'

Viburnum x jnddii

Fall Fiesla Sugar Maple
Armstrong Red Maple

Chlcagoland Hachbeny

Shadttnaater Thomtees Honeyloc
Prairie Trtan Kenlucky Coffeetree

Red Oak
Redmond American Unden
Accolade™ Elm

autumn Brillisnce SeNcebeny
Thomless Cdikspur Hewthom
Red Jewel Hower.ng Cratoappls

IICTV Silk Japanese Tree Lilac

Murway Spiuce

Biack Hills White Sprucs
VandemoiFs Pyramid Umber PIHE

Douglas Ffr

Brilliant Red Chokebeny

Miss Kira Msnchurian Lllsc

Judd Vlbumum

y"C

3"

3"
3'

V
3"
3"
3-'

B'HT

8'HT
B'KT

e'Ht

8'NT

sm~
S'hfT
8rHT

48''HT

ww
'18" HT

11
7
B
9
9
14'

17
21
9B

7
9
5
5
26

1T
a
T
2
29

21
1T
23

Landscape Notes
I.Seed/Sod limit line is apprcximatB.SBBdffiod to

limits of grading and dJsEurbance. Contractor
responsibtB hr restoration of any unauthorized
dlsmpllon ouEside ofdBsFsnatsrt co^slruction
area,

2. Conlractor FesponsEbEo for efosTon contmj In aTI
sefidfid/socfded are BE.

3. Treemulch rings !n turf areas am 5 (ool
diameter, typical. Gcnfractor shall provide a
mulch ring around a]1 exlsllng Irees idthtn the
llmli ofwoik. Remove ali enlsllng grass fnim
area to be mulched and provide a typEcal
v-lrench edge,

4. Bed lines are to be spade cut to a minimum deplh
of 3 Inches unless olhewise shown on Ihe plans.
Cur^sd fcisdllrt&s are lo be sinooth and nd

S, Do not locate plants wtfhln 10'of utility stnjc1ures,orwlth1i
5' horizontally of underground uUllly fines unless olherwIsB

. on tlie plans. Consuit wilh LandEcaps ArohftBcttf OiSSi
the ndilio extsl.

6. FOR LUMP SUM CONTRACTS, Plants and olher
malerials are quanliffed and summarized for Ihe
convenienCB of Ihe Owner and Jurisdidlonal agencies on!y.
Confinn and Inslallsuffldenlquanlltieslo complete ?e
work as drawn and spedfled. No arfdlttonal paymenls will
ba made for materials required to corn plelalte work as
drawn and specfflnd.

7. FOR UNTT PRICE CONTRACTS, Paymenls wll! be made
bsssd on actufll quantities Installed as fn&asurad In placo
by the Owners Representative.

8. Refer to spedficatfons (or addftfonal ccindffEonE, sfandanfs

Deciduous Tree Planting

Ornamental Tree Planting

Prune only to encourage central laader. (Do
not cut leader on evergreen or pyramldallrBBa).

Ram&ve any broken branches, tree tags, and rtbb&ns (upon
ipprovsl of planl).

Avoid pladng soil on lop cflhe rool ball, mainlain exposure of
FOD) flare. Itroot Hare Is nol exposed, carefully ramovaencass
soil. Sat root ball so Ihat base cf rnol flare Is 3-.6" higher than
adjacent flnlsh grade (loot flare is lyplcaliy 6- beiow bud gran
union on grafted trees).

Mulch, 3- deep, typ. TapBrTnulch lo 1" depth at trunk.

Prepare a 3" mini mum ht.saucar around pit for watering.

Flare planting hole edge. Hole size to be twice as wtde asFirot
ball. Backflll pil with amended topsoll. Remcvs excess
excavated material
from site and dispose of legally.

Cut and remove all cords around rool ball and lninh. Remove
top half of wire basket, and fold remaining poirtsdown. Remov
top half of burtap.

Finish grade

Set rool ball on undisturbed or compacted subgrade. If hofe is

compact additional fili before setting free.

Set roolbal! a minimum of 6
Ihan finish grade

Mufch 3" deap^ t^P,

around plli dEscard excess
excavated tnaterral
Amended )opw;l

Rnlsh grade

Cut and remove any synltie

Imnk wtlhout causing dama
rootoallorbunh
Set roolbali on undlslurbed
subgrede

it cut laader on etergreen

ive any brok&n brancheSr tFBB
and ribbons (upon approval of

plant).

Avoid placing soil on iop of the root
ball, maintain exposure of roof flare.
If root flare Is not exposed, carefuliy
remove excess soil. Sel foot ball so
Ihalbaseorr&otliarelsy-G'Wgher
than adjacent finish grade.
Mulch 3" daep, tapering to 1' at trunk.

Prepare a 3" rnhlmum saucer around
pltt dEscard excess excavated materials

Flare planing hola adge. Hrie sl;e to
ba tm'ca as wide as rool ball. BacMil!
pi[ with 1/3 amanded topsoll and SS
excavated material. Remnve eimess
excavalad material ftom site and
disposa of legally.

Flnlsli Grade

Cut and ?]tfiov& all cords Rnound root
bal! and trunk. Remove top half of wire
basket and fold ramalntng points down
Remove top half nfburlap.

Set root bail on tindlsiurbed or
appropriately compacted eubgrade.lF
hoTfl Is too d&epj sdd snd compact
addillonal nil befors seUlng !ree,

LLJ
a,
<
0
w
Q

<
0
1-

Q
Q
<
C£
LU

LU
2
a^
LU
CL
X
±
0

Evergreen Tree Planting

<
-J
Q-

LU
Q-
<
0
co
Q
z

§
^.
0^
<
CL

Q
LLt
03

d:
Q-

<̂

LU

Q̂-

li

LLJ
<?
Q
D^
a:

3̂
co
co
co
co

L2.1



Landscape Legend

2 - GTS3.0
3 - cci.oa

Mulch helwsen relainlng
wall and paridng lol

2. PAB.Oa
1 - AAM3.0
1 - AMA.OB
1-GDP3.0
a - PFV.OB
Z-CCH3.0

2 . AF13.0
i - cci.oa

@

Infljirallon Tiench

i^^^ MutehedArea

Z - PAB.OB
1-AAM3.0
1-TAR3.0
1.SRE.OS
3 - MR J,08
6-QRU 3.0

1 -AF13.0

3-MRJ.OB
2-GDP3.0
2-ULM3.0
3-pFV.ua
10-AAB48
1-TARS .0
3-ORU 3.0

Seedelailforlnstaltatlon

See delall for insfallalion.

EwgrBanTfaa, typical.
Seedelallforlnslallallon.

Plant Material List
Code Bofanica] Nama

Shade Trees
?3.0
AAM3.0
GCH3.0
6TS3.0
GDP3.0
QRU3.0
TAR3.0
ULM3.0

Acer BSCChaum BalBSa'
Acer x treamanli 'Amistronrf
Cdtis occklemata 'Cttcagolfllri'
Glcditaia Iriacarthoe vat. Inermls ShBdemaEtw'
Gymnodsdus dioicua T'fBlie Trtan(ina!e)f
Quaicua rubia
Tllia amertcain Tlftdfnontf
Ulmua japorto x wilBoniana •Mortorf

Intermediate Trees
AMA.08
CCI.DB
MRJ.08
SRE.OB

Ametanchierx flraridilflig nuluran Bdliitince'
itaefli

Malus 'RadJewal'
Syringa reliculgla Iwiy Silk'

Evergreen Trees
PAB.08
PAD.OB
PFV.OB
PM E.OB

Pteea ablas
pfcu giaucn Twnitila-
Pinua fcKi'li •Vmderwoffa Pyramid-
Pteijdotsuga nfwuiesri

DecJduous Shrubs
AAB46
SYK4S
VJU4B

Aioria aitoulitoiia SrilliBnliiGirea'
Syilnga pstda 'MitE Kira'
VilwmumijudtM

FtllFieilflSugErMecla
Airasliong Red Maple
CliiCBBOlmd Hecitbeny
Shadematter Thomless HonByIocust
Prairie TllanKentucky ColfeBtmt
RtdOah
Rflcfmond Amencfln Llnden
Accolada™ Elm

ftul^TirtBrilhanDeSenicebsfTy
TlmnlEEECocktpurHawthom
Red Jewsl BmuirinB CrabapplB
Iwiy Silk Japanoe Traa Ufsc"

rhiway SpTUCB
Black Kill* WhllEi Spruce
VanduwolFa Fymmid Umber Pint
Douglas Fir

Biilllant Red Chokcbenv
Mis G Klm Manchurian Ulac
AiddViiumum

3'C
S"C~

3"C
s'c

yc
y^c
3'C
3-C

ffHT
B'HT
B'HT
8'HT

B'HT
B'HT
B'HT
B'HT

W HT
WHt
WMT

11
T
B
3
9'

14
17
zT
99

7
B
6
5
?

8
10
7
B
&

21
11
23

Landscape Notes
I.SeedfSod limit line is approximate. Seed/Sod 1c

limils of grading and disturbance, Cnnlractor
responsible for resforalion of any unaulhorized
disruptinn oulside cfdes!gnaled consfrucUon

2+ Conl^sctor rssponslbt&for erosion conlnol In sll
SBsdsd/sodded arBSS.

3+ Tree mu[ch rings In turf areas ara 5 foot
dlametar. lypicel. Contractor shali piouide a
mulch ring around all extetlng treas wilhln Ihe
llmllofwork. Remove all extsllng grass from
areglo be mulched and provFde a typical
v-trench Bdgs.

A. Bedlfnes are to be spade cullo a minimum deplh
of 3 inches unlass olhemise shown on Ihe plans.
Curved bedllnes are In be smoolh and nnl

5. DonotlocatBplanlswilhinlO'ofutilltyslrudures.orwilhin' btf?£S;'
5' horizontally nl undeiground utl!ily HneB unless olheiwlse %S;
shown on the plans. Consult wfth Landscape ArchBect If OiQffi ,
Ihosa conditions eifel. X(StB-

6. FOR LUMP BUM CONTRACTS. Plants and ollier
inaierialsarequanUfiedendsummartzBdforlhe *E
convenience oflhe Owner andJLifisdlcfjonat agencies only.
Confirm and Inslall sufficient quaniiUes In complete the
work as drawn and fipsclfisd. No additional payments wtll
be made for m&terlals required to comp^ele Ihe woik as
drawn and specified.

FOR UNIT PRICE CONTRACTS, Paymsnts
based on actual quantities instaflod as moas
by Ihs Owners Rdpresontallue.

flfl be mads
red in place

Rafer to;
and rioifl;

Iflcallons fur addilional ccndilions. slandanls

PNne only to encourage centFaj leader, (Do

ippr

Avoid placing soil on top of the tool ball. mainlain exposure of
rool flare. If rool flare Is not exposed, carefully remove excess
soil. Set root ball so Ihst base nl roolflgre is 3"-6" higharthan
adjacent finish grads (root HSFB is typ!ca1!y 6" bdow bud greft
union On grafted h'flss).

Mulch, 3" deep, lyp. Tapei

Prepare a 3' minimum ht.

Flare planting hols edge. Hole size to ba (wit
ball. Backfill pit wilh amended topsoH< Remoi
excavated material
from slle and dispose of tsgaliy.

Cul and remove a]l cords around r
top ha](ofwfre baskel, and Folti re
tophalfofburtap.

Finish grade

SetrcolballBnuniflsluibedorcompacttnfEubgrade.Ifhols
too deep, add and
compact aEtrfrttonaHill balora SBtting IreB.

Deciduous Tree Planting

Ornamental Tree Planting

any broken branches, tre& tags, and ribbons (upon
! of plant).

lulch to 1'depth atlrunt;,

aucerflround pit forwatertn

ol ball and Irunk, Remo
lalnlng points down. Re

Prepare a 3" minimum sauo
around pil, discard excess
axcavaled material
Amended top&oil

Cut and remove any synthetEc or
naiural cords around roolbal! antt
trunk without causing damage to

Set rootball on undlslurbed

Romova any brokBn brandies, tree
lags, and ribbons (upon approval of
planl).

Avcid pladng soil on top of Ihe root
haFI, maintain enposura of ruolfla?.
IfrootfiarB Is not expusad, carsfuHy
remoue excess soil. Set root ball so
[hat base of rool flare Is 3"-6' hlghnr
Ihan adjacent fini&h grad&,
Mulch3'deep,laperinglorattmnk

13" minit
,rd axcBEE

mm saucer around
excaualad malaria!.

Flare planting hole edge. Hole size to
be twice as wide as root bail. Backfill
pilwllh 1i3 amended lcpsoil and 2/3

excavated material from site and
dispose of legally.

Finish Grade

Cut and tBmoua all cords around root
baH and trunk. RemOTe lop half of wire
basket, and fold remaining points down.
Rsmova top hall of buriap.

Bet Football on undisturbed or
appropriafety compactfld subgradfl. If

too deep, add and compact
addillonal fill before setting tree.

Evergreen Tree Planting

LJ
a,
<
0
co
Q

0
I-

Q
Q
<
(£.
LU

Lu
2
G^
LU
CL
h-
w
<
LU

al 9

1^

<
Q-

LU
Q-
<
0
w
Q
z

Q
LU
w
0
Q-

0±
Q-

ir
<

LU

Q̂-

Î
<
CL
LLJ
<?
Q
c^
a:

D̂
OQ
co
00
co

L2.2





Keriiig^Liindlgreni UtHar-a,AboDna,lnG,

9575 West [-iio",ii^ Ro;id. Snriri .10(1 I ^,o^!i->or.l. llimois 600 IK

1'-: i-17 :^K 9990 If: ;i/l/ ^\^ Wo/

MEMORANDUM TO: Bob Schmude
Insite Real Estate, LLC

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Eric D. Russell, PE, PTOE, FTP
Principal

Luay R. Aboona, PE
Principal

January 20, 2017

Review ofPronosed Exuanded I
1333 BUIT Ridge Parkway
BUIT Ridge, Illinois

This memorandum summarizes our review of the proposed expanded parking plan for the existing
office building at 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway is Burr Ridge, Illinois. The five-story, approximately

149,312 square-foot building has a cuirent parking supply of 590 spaces, including 515 spaces in a
surface parking lot, 50 spaces in a garage beneath the building, and 25 land-banked spaces. The

resulting parking ratio is 3.95 spaces per 1,000 square feet, which is consistent with the Village's
minimum parking ratio (4.0) in the 0-2 (Office & Hotel) zoning category.

To attract a wider range of tenants, the building owner desires to increase the parking supply on the
site to 817 spaces, which represents a parking ratio of 5.47 spaces per 1,000 square feet. To
accommodate the additional 227 spaces, the proposal calls for narrowing the employee parking stalls
on the site from the Village Code requirement of 9'-0" wide to a new stall width of 8'-6", and

expanding the parking field into currently landscaped areas. The length of the parking stalls and the
width of the drive aisles are intended to remain at the Village Code requirement of 18 -0" and 24 -

O", respectively. The proposed parking layout is included in the Appendix of this memorandum.

The puipose of this memorandum is to review trends in office parking demand and vehicle sizing,
research local and national parking stall dimensions for office uses, and opine on the adequacy of a
narrower parking stall to achieve a higher parking capacity on the site.

Trends in Office Space Utilization and Parking Demand

Trends that have been occurrmg in the office market have direct impacts on parking supply and

demand. Office spaces are becoming less compartmentalized and feature more collaborative open
floor plans with work stations. Telecommuting is also more prevalent now and non-dedicated office

space is being shared by these employees. New technologies have reduced the amount of office space
dedicated to machinery and filing systems, and this extra space has been converted into additional

work stations. These trends are causing tenants to downsize their offices without reducing staff sizes,
which opens up leasable space in buildings for additional tenants and employees.

KLOA, Inc. Transixii'talion c'\vi6 Pdi'iu^y, Plaiiiiiny. Coi'isultanl^



As a result, office density has increased from the old standard of 250 square feet per employee to
around 185 to 195 square feet per employee. Yet the required parking ratios for office developments

in many suburban municipalities such as Burr Ridge remain at 4.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet (1.0
space/250 square feet) which makes it more difficult for landlords to re-lease office space to meet the

parking needs of many current businesses that require 5.0 to 6.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet.

Trends in Vehicle Sizes

Parking stall dimensions have varied over the past 50 years as passenger vehicle sizes have changed.
As noted in the Traffic Engineering Handbook, 7 Edition, published by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers, larger vehicles from the 1960s transitioned to smaller vehicles in the post
oil-embargo years leading Into the 1980s. The trend reversed in the 1980s and 1990s as vehicles

began to increase again in size led by the sports utility vehicle and minivan, and there was a
progressive size creep within the various veliicle classifications into the 2000s. While the spike in
gas prices to $4 a gallon in the summer of 2008 resulted in a demand for more fuel efficient vehicles,

including vehicles with hybrid and electric engines, vehicle sizes did not contract but have stabilized

in the years since 2008.

Research conducted by KLOA on vehicle sizing across multiple vehicle classifications (e.g. compact

sedans, mid-size sedans, full-size sedans, compact SUVs, crossover SUVs, full-size SUVs) mdicates

that the average vehicle width across all sedan and SUV classifications has remained relatively the

same since 2006 at 61-0" for sedans and 6'-3" for SUVs. A summary of the yearly vehicle
dimensional averages (2006-2017) are contained in the Appendix.

Published Parking Stall Standards

According to The Dimensions of Parking, 5 Edition, 2010, jointly published by the Urban Land
Institute and the National Parking Association, the dimensions of parking facilities should be geared
to the needs of the users. Parking stalls that are expected to have higher turnover rates (shopping
centers, medical facilities) should have more generous dimensions and clearances than those for
lower turnover uses (employee parking, offices^ commuter lots). The publication further advises that

the widths of parking spaces have generally been based on required clearances for opening doors,
with door opening clearances ranging from 20" in low turnover facilities to 24" to 27" in high-
turnover facilities, as well as the maneuvering space allotted by the aisle width and the angle of

parking. The publication notes that an aisle width of23'"0" is common for a perpendicular (90

degree) parking stall angle.

Parking facilities are also sized to accommodate a "design" vehicle, which by industry standards is

the 85 -percentile dimensions for length and width, as determined annually by the Parking
Consultants Council based on annual automobile and light truck manufacturing data for the U.S.
vehicle fleet. The current design vehicle is 6'~7" wide (79"), which has not changed since 1999. The
width of the design vehicle is comparable to the width of a Ford Explorer or Toyota Sequoia (large

SUV vehicle classification), which exceeds the average vehicle width of all sedan and SUV

classifications, as determined from KLOA s research on vehicle sizing.



The combination of the design vehicle width (79") and the required door opening clearance yields a
parking stall width that ranges from 8-3" to 9'-0". The publication's recommended mmimmn
parkjn&stalL width for low turnover uses (employees) ranges from 8'-3" to 8'-6" and for low-to-

moderate turnover uses (offices) ranges from 8'-6" to 8'-9". Exceipts from the Dimensions of

Paridng publication are included in the Appendix.

Local Parking Codes for Low Turnover Uses

The Village of Burr Ridge does not currently have an alternate parking stall specification for low
turnover uses as many other suburban communities in the Chicago area do. An office building would

generally be considered a low turnover use as most of the parking spaces tend to be filled m the
morning when employees arrive and vacated in the evening when employees depart. Spaces
dedicated for visitors may turn over more frequently over the course of the day and are typically
designed for higher turnover users.

Table 1 provides a sampling of permitted parking stall width reductions for low turnover uses from
the zoning codes of several nearby communities that have the same 9'-0" parking stall width

standard as Burr Ridge. As can be seen, these communities generally permit a 6" stall width
reduction (to 8'-6") for low turnover uses. Several other area communities maintain an 8'-6" parking

stall width standard for all uses, and a couple of these communities (e.g. La Grange, Lombard)
permit a further stall width reduction of 3" to 6" (to 8'-0" or 8'-3") for low turnover uses. The City

of Chicago has a standard parking stall width of 8'-0" for all uses.

There are many examples of office developments in the Chicago area, comparable to 1333 Burr
Ridge Parkway, that have parking fields with narrower parking stalls than specified by Code. One
nearby example is Mid-America Plaza in Oakbrook Terrace where parking stalls range in width from
8'-0" to 8'-9" in areas utilized by employees, visitors, and patrons ofDitka's Restaurant and the

Oakbrook Terrace Park District Fitness Center. The Oakbrook Terrace zoning code specifies a 9'-0"
parking stall standard.

Recommendations

Based on our review of the 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway site plan and our research of national parking
publications and the zoning codes of several Chicago area municipalities, it is our professional
opinion that a parking stall dimension of 8' -6" wide by 1 8 '-0" long is adequate and appropriate for a

low turnover use such as an office building, particularly one that offers a lunch room on-site, lunch
options within a convenient walkable distance, and a 90-degree parking layout with 24'-0" wide

aisles.

Parking spaces reserved for visitors will turn over more frequently than employee spaces and as such

should remain 9'-0" wide in the plan, per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. Accessible parking
stalls should continue to meet the Illinois Accessibility Code design requirements (8'-0" wide stall,
8'-0" wide accessible aisle), also per the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. Both visitor and accessible

spaces should be located as close to the front entrance of the building as possible.



TABLE 1
MUNICIPAL PARKING STALL WIDTH REQUIREMENTS FOR LOW TURNOVER USES

Municipality
Village of Burr Ridge

Village of Oak Brook
Village of Schaumburg
Village of Downers Grove

Village of Hoffman Estates
Village ofNorthbrook
Village of Libertyville
Village of Hinsdale
Village of Arlington Heights
Village of Woodridge

Village of La Grange
Village ofLombard
City of Park Ridge
City of Elmhurst
Village of Warrenville
Village of Deerfield

Village of La Grange Park

City of Chicago

Parking Stall Width
(Standard)

9'-0"

9'-0"

91-0"

9>-0"

9'-0"

9>-0"

9'-0"

9'-0"

9'-0"

9'-0"

81-6"

81-6"

8'-6"

81-6"

8'-6"

81"6"

8'-5"

8'-0"

Permitted Parking Stall Width
(Low Turnover Uses )

*

8t-6"

81-6tl

8'-6"

8t-6tl

8t-6"

8t-6"

8t-6"

8t-6"

8t-6tl

8M»tf

8t-3"

A

A

A

A-

A

A

The Institute of Transportation Engineers defines a Low Turnover Use as a use where parking spaces will typically

be occupied by no more than two different vehicles during the course of the business day.

Ordinance does not contain a narrower parking stall standard for offices and other low turnover uses



APPENDIX



PRELIMINARY LAYOUT PLA^

1333BURR RIDGE PARKWAY



Tends in Vehicle [)[mensions Years (2006-2017)
Sedans

Length (ft) |

Average:
Shortest:
i Longest:

'YeaT

2006
~w
13.7
^0~

2007
~^7~

13.9
-18:0~

2008
~w
13.9
18.0

2009
^15T
13.9

~WO'

'2010"

~^T
13.3

~WO~

^OTT
^t5T
13.8

~18^~

'2012"

^15T
13.8

~lT2~

'2013"

^15T
13.8

~n~z

~2W
15.8
13.8
-17T

'2015"

15.8
14.0

~\7~3~

'2016"

15.8

14.0
T7T

'201T

15.8

14.0
^T3~

Total
15.8
13.8

TFG"

Sedans

Width (ft)

Average:
Narrowist:
Widest:

TeaT
-2006~

-5T

5.5
~6T

2007
T9~

5.6
6:5"

-2008~

~6^

5.6

6.5

~2W
-6^-

5.6

6.5

2010
-6^-

5.6

6.5

~^pp
~6T

5.6

6.5

2012
-6^-

5.6

6.4

2013
-6^-

5.6

6.4

2014
6.0

5.6

6.4

2015
6.0

5.6

6.4

2016
6,0

5.6
~Q^~

2017
6.0

5.6
~6^

TotaT
6.0-

5.6
-6^-

-SUVs

Length (ft) |

Average:
Shortest:
Longest:

TeaT
~2006~

^0~
14.2

~f83~

~2007-

16.0
14.2

~W6~

~200S~

16.0
14.2

~WQ~

'2009~

16.0

14.2
-Z8^

2010
16.0
14.4

~W6~

'20TT

16.1

14.4
-T8^-

2012
^]6?T
14.4

-T8^-

2013
^16T

14.4
^6~

2014
^16T

14.4

^6

2015
^16T

14.4
~WT

2016
^16?T
14.6
187

^01T
~W2
14.6

~WT

TotaT
^6T
14.4

~r^6~

SUVs

Width (ft)

Average:
NarrowEst:
Widest:

"YeaF

'2006~

~6T

6.3
-Z2-

~2oor
~6T

6.3
~G^6

'2008~

~6^2

6.3
~6T

'2009~

~6T

6.3
~6T

'2010"

-6^-

6.6
~GT

'20TT
~6T

6.3
~GT

"201Z
~6T

6.3
"67"

-2013~

~6T

6.3
~6^~

2014
6.3

6.3
'6^-

2015
6.3

6.3
~6^

2016
6.3

6.3
-6^-

~2W
6.3

6.3
~Q^

Total
6.3

6.3
~6^

Data taken from Edmunds.corn Inc.





Why Small-Vehicle-Only Parking Spaces Do Not Work

When the small-vehicle-only parking space was intro-

duced, the mix of automobiles. consisted of very large and

very small cars; therefore, the "small-car" or compact-

only" rule was largely self-enforcing. In one common lay-

out, angled spaces for large vehicles were placed on one

side of the aisle, and 90-degree spaces for small vehicles

were placed on the other, The difficulty of making the

turn into the 90-degree parking spaces and the restricted

clearances for opening doors discouraged drivers of larger

vehicles from using the small-vehicle-only spaces.

However, small-vehicle-oniy parking spaces did not

remain practical for long. Following the oil crisis of the

mid-1970s, manufacturers first downsized larger vehicles

and introduced new, very small cars. However, since the

mid-1980s, manufacturers have been able to improve the

fuel efficiency of larger cars through aerodynamics, more

efficient engines, and lighter construction. Therefore, they

were able to increase the size of smaller vehicles and still

meet federal fuel-efficiency standards. As a result, car

sizes are concentrated in the middle of the size range. By

the late 1980s, over two-thirds of the vehicles sold in the

United States were within 1 foot (0.3 meters) in length and

a few inches in width of the traditional boundary between

small and large cars. Therefore, many large cars are able

to park in smail-csr-only stalls, albeit with some difficulty.

if smati-vehicle spaces are in a convenient location,

drivers of intermediate or even larger vehicles may

park in the small-vehide spaces, thus impeding traffic

flow and compromising both the safety and comfort of

turning for other users. Moreover, when large vehicles

are parked in smail-vehicle parking spaces, they often

encroach into the adjacent parking spaces, creating a

ripple effect along the row that eventually renders a

parking space unusable—and negates the improved effi-

ciency offered by small-vehicle parking spaces. On the

other hand, if small-vehicle spaces are placed at incon-

venient locations, smaH-vehide drivers may park their

vehicles in standard-sized spaces, forcing later-arriving

large vehicles into small-vehicle parking spaces. In sum,

specially located small-vehicle spaces are not effective

unless a facility is policed to prevent the drivers of large

vehicles from using small-vehicle spaces, and vice versa.

typically built on a car platform instead of on a pickup truck

platform. Examples of CUVs include the Toyota RAV4 and

the Chrysler Pacifica. ,

To help determine the design vehicle, the Parking Coft-

sultants Council (PCC) uses data on annual sales of cars and

light trucks that are collected by the weekly Automotive News,

as well as the publication's specification data for model sizes.

Since 1999, the 85th percentile vehicle in the United States
has varied slightly, but has remained within an inch or two

(2.5 to 5 centimeters) of 6 feet, 7 inches (2 meters) by 17
feet, 3 inches (5.3 meters). Thus, the PCC has adopted these

dimensions for its design vehicle,

tn addition, to better understand trends in vehicle sizes,

the PCC monitors changes in seven classes of vehicles size,

Three of the classes comprise what are traditionally consid-

ered small cars or trucks, while the remaining classes are

reserved for large cars and trucks. Because the size of an

intermediate vehicle changes over time, the classifications

used by manufacturers and other sources, such as Automo-

tsve News, are not reliable means of evaluating vehicle sizes.

Instead, the PCC compares footprints, or vehicle length multi-

plied by width, to examine changes in size.

GUIDELINES FOR FORKING
GEOMETRICS

First and foremost, the dimensions of parking facilities should

be geared to the needs of projected users. For example, facili-

ties that are expected to have high turnover rates, such as

those that support convenience stores, should have greater

clearances than those that support uses with low turnover

rates. Similarly, where a significant portion of users may be

elderly people and/or under stress, such as at hospitals, more

generous dimensions may be appropriate, It is also important

DIMENSIONS OF PRRKING



FIGURE: 7-2;:,: Recommended Minimum Widths for Parking Stalls

low turnover (employees, students, etc,)

Low to moderate turnover (offices, regional retail centers, long-term airport parking, etc.)

Moderate to high turnover (community retail, medical facilities, etc.)

Feet

8'3"~8' 6"

8' 6"-8' 9"

8' 9"~9' 0"

Meters

2.51-2.59

2.59-2.66

2.66-2.74

Source: Parking Consultants Council, Guideimes for Parking Geometries (Washington, D.C.: National Parking Association, 2002).

to take account of what kind of parking facilities users are

likely to be accustomed to: for example, a self-park facility in

a downtown location in a large city can be designed with less

generous dimensions than a self-park structure in an upscale

suburban mail or in a smaller, rural community.

Finally, designers must be aware that vehicle sizes no longer

vary significantly by region and locality. SUVsarejustas popu-

Isr in California and Hawaii as in rural areas and the Snowbelt,

The sole ekception is in the Southwest, where pickups are

more likely to be used for everyday transportation than else-

where in the country.

Other critical elements determining the dimensions of

parking facilities are the width of the vehicles and the ease of

maneuvering the vehicles into and out of the parking space.

The ease of maneuvering, in turn, depends on three related

factors: the width of the space itself, the angle of parking,

and the width of the aisle. Within reasonable limits, the same

degree of turning comfort can be achieved with a wider aisle

and a narrower parking space, or with a wider parking space

and a narrower aisle.

DETERMINING THE DIMENSIONS OF
PflRKING SPflCES

Because a parking space that has sufficient clearance for doors

to be opened comfortably will be wide enough for vehicle

maneuvering if the adjacent aisle is property sized, the widths

of parking spaces have generally been based on required clear-

ances for opening doors (that is, on the necessary distance

between vehicles). Door opening clearances should range from

20 inches (51 centimeters) for vehicles in low-turnover facili-

ties to 24 to 27 inches (61 to 69 centimeters) for vehicles in

high-turnover facilities.3 Combining these dimensions with the

width of the current design vehicle results in parking-space

widths that range from 8 feet, 3 inches (2.5 meters) to 9 feet,

0 inches (2.7 meters).

As noted earlier, turnover plays a strong role in determin-

ing parking geometries; parking spaces are no exception.

Figure 7-2 lists recommendations for adjusting stall widths on

the basis of turnover.

Unlike width, the length of a parking space is not affected

by turnover rate or user type. Currently, the recommended

length of a parking space is 18 feet (5.5 meters), This recom-

mendation is based on the length of the design vehicle—17

feet, 3 inches (5.25 meters)—plus nine inches (23 centime-

ters) to account for the typical distance from the bumper of a

parked vehicle to the end of the stall <i.e., the edge of the stall

farthest from the aisle).4

DETER-MINING THE DIMENSIONS OF
DRIVE RISLES flND MODULES

The drive aisle is the space between two vehicles that are

parked directly opposite each other. The parking design term

module refers to the distance created by the width of the drive

aisle, combined with the length of the vehicle (or vehicles)

parked on one (or both sides) of the drive aisle. When a

vehicle is located on on!y one side of the drive aisle, this is

referred to as a single-loaded module. When vehicles are

located on both sides of the drive aisle, it is referred to as a

double-loaded module.

In the early days of the parking garage, the size of parking

modules was determined by trial and error. But in the 1950s,

Edmund Ricker, an early pioneer in the field of parking geometries,

în

CHPPTER 7: Parking Geometries 61



Abby O'Connor
'1000 Village Center Dr
Unit 21 1

Burr Ridge, lL.

Feb.1O,2017

Mr. Doug Pollock
Bun Ridge Village Hall
7660 County Line Bd.
Burr Bidge, ll.

Dear Mr. Pollock,

As a Iesident oI the 1000 Village Cenler building, I have many objections to
the petition by lnsite Realty to greatly enlarge the parking ,acilities at the
1333 Burr Ridge Parkway location.

Since I am in a corner unit, lsee the parking lot on a daily basis. There are
vast open areas of empty spaces at all times ol the year.

Adding parking spaces along the Frontage Rd., and in particular, the
"corner lot" expansion, presents many problems:

1 . extra water run-off draining into the pond
2. lighting that would impact the well-being of our residents
3. snow removal becomes noisier and closer to our building
4. loss oi large evergreens/landscaping
5. quality of life for residents diminished as a result of loss of green

space/addition o{ concrete so close to our building
6. very probable that our home values will deteriorate

Adding additional parking along the Burr Ridge Parkway, and reducing the
width oI the spaces to I 1i2 ft. seems reasonable.

The Village insists on ordinances that add to the ambiance ol our village,
such as planting trees along Burr Ridge Parkway by businesses.



I ask that the 59 taxpayers of this building are granted equal consideration
by the Village. Our wish is that you do not give permission lor lnsite to
expand parking in their corner lot and along the frontage road (Bridewell). I

think that we are entitled to some ambiance as well.

Sincerely,
Abby O'Connor



TRADEMARK
701 Vill.ge Cenler Orjvs

Bufi Ridoe, lllnois, 80527
(630) 6s4-2782

)anuaty 9, 2O!7

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
7560 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

RE: V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav

Dear Commissioners

The Burr Ridge Park Owners Association cannot comment or approve the request until more
information is provided about what is prompting the need to expand the parking lot. lt is
apparent that something significant is happening to the building occupancy that will have an

impact on the building's parking, as well as the concern for establishing a significant precedent

for other projects in the office park. To date, we have not been provided any such information.

Sincerely,

Kristy Tramontana, CCIM, RPA

General Manager
Burr Ridge Park Owners Association
Managed by Trademark Property Company

cc: Doug Pollack, Community Development Director via e-mail dpollack@burr-ridge.gov
Robert Goldstine, Burr Ridge Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail
Patricia Halikias, Burr Ridge Park Offce Assoclation Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail
Dr. Andrew Moormann, Burr Ridge Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e,mail
Charles Marlas, Burr Rid8e Park Office Association Architectural Review Committee, via e-mail

TU

Trademark Property Company is writing to you on behalf of the Burr Ridge Park owners
Association in rega rds to the public hearing scheduled January L6,lou at7i3o p.m. for 1333

Burr Ridge Parkway's request for several variances of the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance to
accommodate the expansion of the building's parking lot.

We hope that the Plan Commission hearing on January 15, 2017 will provide the Association
with sufficient information about the proposed request for variance. The information gathered

at the hearing will be immediately reviewed and discussed by the Association and the
Association will then provide its response.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office at (6301 654-2782.





















EXHIBIT A

That part of the West 1/2 of Section 30, Township
38 North, Range 12, East of the Third Principal
Meridian, described as follows: beginning at the intersection
oft. hescut2%erly line of the permanent easement for
highway purposes (Interstate Route 55) as per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674 with
the westerly line of Burr Ridge Parkway in Burr Ridge
ParkU~t 1, beinga Subdivision in the West 1/2
of Section 30, aforesaid, according to the plat
thereof recorded January 3, 1984 as Document No. 26915064; 
thefollowing h~ee courses are along the westerly line of
saidBurr P~dge Parkway; thence southerly along a
curved line convex easterly and having a radiusof 690. 0 feet, 
an arc distanceof 642. 83 feet to a point of tangency
in said line; thence south 34 degrees 14 minutes 40

seconds west along & line tangent to said last described curved
line at said last described point, 8!.30 feet to a point
of curvature in said line; thence southwesterly along

a curved line convex northwesterly, having a radius
of865. 0 feet and being tangent to said last described
line at said last described point, an arc distance of274.
49 feet; thence north 51 degrees 06 minutes 52 seconds
west94.61 feet; thence north 80 degrees 06 minutes 52
seconds west426. 44 feet to an intersection with

the southeasterly line of the permanent easement for
highwayur~oses (Interstate Route 55) as per instrument
recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 17627674, said
point being3644. 26 feet north and1888. 33 feet west of
the southeast corner of the West 1/2 of said Section
30, as measured along the east line thereof and along a
line at right angles thereto; thence North 28 degrees39
n~nutes 26 seconds East along said lastdescribed southeasterly ne and said line extended, being alsothe southeasterly eof permanent easement for highway purposesas per instrument recorded July 6, 1962 as
Document No.18525860, 210. 88 feet to an intersection
with the easterly line of said last described
permanent easement for highway purposes; thence North 04 degrees
45 minutes 36 seconds East along said last describedeasterlyline, 327. 64 feetto an intersection with the southerly
lineof permanent easement for highway purposes as
per instrument recorded August 12, 1959 as Document No. 
17627674; thence North 29 degrees 20 minutes 48 seconds East
along said last described southerlyline, 105. 02 feet toan angle oint in said southerly line; thence North70degrees' 5!minutes 56 seconds East along the southerly line
of said last described permanent easement forhighwaypurposes, 590. 0 feet to the place of beginning, inCook



VILLAGtr OF'

I]RRRIDGEA VERY SPECIAL PLACE

7660 County Line Rd. . Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630)654-8181 . Fax (630)654-8269 . www.burr-ridge.gov

Time:

Mickey Straub
NIayor

KarenJ. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Village Admin istrrrror

December 23,20LG

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission /Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public hearing
will be conducted to consider the following petition:

V-01-20U: 1333 Burr Ridse Parkwav; The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will
hold a public hearing to consider a request by Burr Ridge Parkway Limited Partnership, a

California Limited Partnership for variations from the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
accommodate the expansion of an office building parking lot. Variations are requested from:
Section Xl.C.8 to permit parking to be located 60 feet from the front lot line (Burr Ridge
Parkway) rather than 79.76 feet (i.e. the established front building setback line); Section
XI.C.S to permit additional parking between the building and the corner side lot line (north
line along North Frontage Road) rather than the requirement prohibiting parking between
the building and the corner side lot line; Section Xl.C.6 to permit parking spaces that are
8.25 x 18 feet rather than 9 x 18 feet; Section Xl.C.11.b(2) to permit parking lot landscape
islands to be less than the required 9 x 18 feet; Section Xl.C.11.a(3)b to reduce the required
landscaping along the north perimeter of the parking lot; and Section Xl.C.9c(2) to permit
parking lot light poles in excess of the maximum permitted height of 20 feet. The petition
number and property address is V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkwav and the Permanent
Real Estate lndex Number is: 18-30-300-024.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, January 76,2017

7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard

location: Village of Burr Ridge

Board Room
7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL60527

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall or
contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
(630) 654-8181 ext. 3000
doollock@burr-ridse.eov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity to
do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by the
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.



Ghicago @tihune Printed: 1212212016 8:35:19 AM

Page I of 2

* Agency Commission not included
Order lD: 4672063

GROSS PRICE - :

PACKAGE NAME: lL Govt Legal Pioneer Doings

$63.49

Product(s): SubTrib-Pioneer Doings, Publicnotices'com' classified'chicagotribune com

AdSize(s): 1 Column,

Run Date(s): Thursday, December 29, 2016

GolorSpec. B/lV

LEOAI twtlcE
ONCE OF PUBUC HEANI O

NOIICE IS HERESY GIVEN hAt
t'E Plan comt sgm ano-zon-
inq Board of ADDeals ol me
vilaqe of 8un Rldre. coPk aE
DuFEee couftieq lirEq !rylr
arrtdiict tte blofing RIDrc
H€ariE becirnkE at 7:a) P.m
on Mofu Eruafv 16. 2017, al
lh€ Burr Ritlre vitare tlaU, 766.0
aounty Unetoad. 6un Rr8e. lF
linois 60527.

1 fte Plan csnmbsbnlz od[8
8cfll of ADo€als wil hoE a Putr
tic trerirp b corxiider a G(lt8s!
trv 8lxr trrrre Paftsrdy un-lleq
Paftlerslin-a calitolTxa u!fteo
Padn€rshaD fol vaaiatfio rom

te arrr Rila€ zonhf, orcnarce
t0 acctrnmddaE frF erFnsm
of an omcE brildiu Panmg lot
\Bdatims are req(EH ftqn:
section xl.c.8 b GmB Patll8
ro b hcad &, Eet rom m€
ftort h lirc (8urr Rk ge Pa.x-
lirer) rdEr dra0 79.76 rce! [.e.. F: esrebfshed front tl]xrn8
aebac* line): sectin x.cE E
oefl t addliorEl paf!o(18 D€'
hlEen dE buldm ano trB cor-
ner sire bt line (ntrth lme ann8
Ntrfi F ofitace Roao ratlEl
tlan dle rcoutement . trqnqq-
ino Ira.ldlc beut een tlt ulx>
inE ind fiE ctrner slile lot IrE,
sdcfon xl.c.6 b Emit PadgnE
a6ac€s that a(e 925 x lE rcel
a*fEr than 9 x 18 feet; Secl n
xc 1'l .b(2) t0 DeImtt paflm8
lot landscabe islands t0 De -Ess
flran OP reodted 9 x 18 !ee(
section x.c. 11 .a(3)D b reoLEe
rtE re{dr€d lan6caDing ab[8
rhe noltfi oerin€ter ot uE pax-
irE bt:a.6 sedbn x.c.9q2) rD
oe-rrid Da ix lot l;dtt PoEs n
fu.eas 'o{ tm maxmtm Pgr-
mitrEd h€ktrt of 20 teet. rne
iiedtbn nu-tr$et am ProFtY
idress isvol'2oi7: 'l$3 EUr
Rllre Pafiu,aY afi, lrp Pelrll+
nen.t Real E$ete k$ex MJIIX)€I
is: I8-3030Oo24

flE Phn c(nmissionzoriJB
Bed o{ Ameats resenEs me
rielt to cor irll"B sai, hearrus
fi6m tine to tine as may.oe
rEouired withott tu ler mtce,
exieot m may b€ e(lur4 DY

tle tfirris oPen ireefriSs Act.

Preview



II
Order lD: 4672063

GROSS PRICE * :

PACKAGE NAME: lL Govt Legal Pioneer Doings

Printed: 1212212016 A35:19 AM

Page 2 of 2
* Agency Commission not included

@rtbune

$63.49

AY OftD€R OF IIIE PIAN COM.
MESPNIX)Nh.G 8OA8D OF AP.
PEAIS OF TTE VX.TAGE OF EURR
8DGE, COOX At{O DWAGE
co{flrEE rlur{o{s.

GNEG TRZUPEX
CttAIRMAN

OEIIN
Rm-

4672063



V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway
HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATIONS

Ambriancel HOA (2016)
Contact: Suzette Sims, Office Mgr.

Ambriance! Office
(630) 325-6531 Gate House

znd Contact: Paul Chronis, Board Member
404 Ambriance!
(773)294-1559 CELL

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn, (2016)
Contact: PaulSchneider,President

136 Northgate Place
(630) 789-91.57
1stbase136@comcast.net

2,d Contact: Mary Lou Lowrey, Vice President
14 Southgate Court
(630) 327-9224

Emergency: RichardAlward
(630) 788-8230

Mgmt Co.: Groebe Management Co.

Jim Carey, Property Manager
7250 W. College Drive
Palos Heights, IL 60453
[708) 346-8841 OFFTCE
(773') 677-3964 CELL
icarey@groebeaction.com
(847) 490-3833
(847) 882-1301 DTRECT
I IW@walden.marling.com

VILLAGE CENTER CONDOS
450 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2016)
Contact: lennifer Fox, President

450 Village Center Drive, Unit 217
[708) 705-3151CELL
[630) s58-s6s6
ilfox@foxvending.com

znd Contact: David Jelinek
450 Village Center Drive, Unit
(630) 404-9473
davidjelinek@mac.com

Mgmt Co.,: Janet Monahan, CMCA, ARM
Chicagoland Management & Realty
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1412
Chicago, IL 60601-4501
(312) 729-\3OO exr. 125 OFFICE

imonahan(Ochicagoland-inc.com

801 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2016)
1000 Village Center Drive Condo Assn, (2016)
Contact: Cardinal Property Management, Inc.

Richard Jasek
Property Manager
17730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Park, IL 60477
(708) 532-4444 OFFTCE
(7081 476-9100 CELL
rjasek@cardinalpmi.net
customerservice@cardinalpmi.net

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn. (2015)
Contact: Rick Michala( President

850 Village Center Drive, #474
{708) 997 -8779
rmichalakT6@smail.com

2nd Contact: Cardinal Property Management, [nc.
Richard jasek
Property Manager
17730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Par( lL 60477
(708) 532-4444 OFFTCE
(708) 614-0270 CELL
riasek@cardinalpmi.net

3d Contact: Ken Kozlowski
850 Village Center Drive #402
(708) 334-4711

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property Owners
Association

1$ Contact:

2"d Contact: Kristy Tramontana
701 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Homeowners' Associations
72 /19/2016

Robert D. Goldstine
835 McClintock Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527



V
I
I
I

AUrnv-oD-008-r
utot'fire^e'rnnn n

Ambriance! HOA
Paul Chronis,'.Qoard Member
404 Ambriance
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn.
Paul Schneider, President
136 Northgate Place

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Chasemoor of Burr Ridge Condo Assn.
Mary Lou Lowrey, Vice President
14 Southgate Court
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

!7 ,n.dn-doa poqar at lap ?, *:H3g:r' 
l'

! ap u;p arnrpeq e; 9 zegdag -" 
;-" !

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Cardinal Property Management, lnc.
Richard Jasek, Property Manager
17730 Oak ParkAvenue, #A
Tinley Park, lL 60477

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn
Ken Kozlowski
850 Village Center Drive #402
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property
Owners Association
Robert D. Goldstine
835 McClintock Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Burr Ridge Corporate Park Property
Owners Association
Kristy Tramontana
T0l Village Center Dr.

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

- 

rade6paal

- 

Y

609 1S 6AU3AV lreqeE e| zaqllrn
-qedEsalPBtsa|lenbn!,

Groebe Management Co.

Jim Carey, Property Manager
7250W. College Drive
Palos Heights, lL 60463

450 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Jennifer Fox, President
450 Village Center Drive, Unit 217

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

+50 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
David Jelinek
450 Village Center Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Janet Monahan, CMCA, ARM
Chicagoland Management & Realty
111 E. Wacker Drive, Suite 1412
Chicago, lL 60601-4501

801/1000 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Cardinal Property Management, I nc.
Richard jasek, Property Manager
11730 Oak Park Avenue, #A
Tinley Park, lL 60477

850 Village Center Drive Condo Assn.
Rick Michalak, President
850 Village Center Drive, #41-4
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

T,,ogos @Au3AU [Vl I *ra6pf dndod asodxa
i oleuil6uoppuag

o09!9 aledual 6franY esp
staqgl ailead rlsef



EasrPeePhbels
Use-Aveq7@ lsmplate 5 I 60@

!e-Bendalonolineto!
j FeedPaper 

- 

exposepop[pEdget )

Laborer's Dist CNCL Pro
999 McClintock Dr. #300
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-303-0 r 7-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-039-0000)

Life Time Fitness 130

2902 Corporate PL
Chanhassen, MN 55317
(1 8-30-300-040-ooo0)

Burr Ridge Hotel Part.
100 E. Rvr Cntr #1100
Covington, KY 41011
(r 8-30-303-016-ooo0)

Avergis and Associates
2500 S. Highland Ave #103
Lombard,IL 60148
(1 8-30-100-00s-0000)

IREAD LLC
901 McClintock Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-303-020-0000)

First Midwest Bank TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #103
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 003)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plyrnouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-302-004-0000)

Anthony J Rebello
1000 Village Center Dr. #106
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1006)

M JHAVERI
PO Box 1268

Morton Grove, IL 60053
(1 8-30-1 00-003-0000)

@ o*t{v@5160@ !

Bun Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-048-0000)

Local73l PS & GP
1000 Bun'fudge Pkrvy
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(18-30-303-01 1-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(r 8-30-300-038-0ooo)

Life Time Fitness 130

2902 Corporate Place
Chanhassen, MN 55317
(1 8-30-300-041 -0000)

PB&J XXXIX LLC
4800 N. Harlem Ave
Harwood Heights, IL 60706
(1 8-30-300-02s-0000)

Duke Realty LP
PO Box 40509
Indianapolis, IN 46240
(1 8-30-1 00-009-0000)

Sheboygan Holdings, LLC
1 Oak Brook Tenace 11400

Oak Brook Terrace, IL 60181
(18-30-100-01 l-0000)

Zeljko Atlaglc
1000 Village Center Dr. #104
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1004)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plymouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-302-003-0000)

Jera LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #200
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1007)

Etiquettesfacilesipeler !

utilisez te gabarit AVERY@ 5150@ j
Repliezt la hadrurcafin de

r6v6ler le rebord Pop-upirc

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(l 8-30-3oo-oso-oooo)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-047-0000)

AP Aim Burr Ridge,LLC
PO Box 396
Boca Raton,FL 33429
(1 8-30-303-01 s-0000)

Doug Young
18267 Casey Road
Grayslake,IL 60030
(1 8-30-100-008-0000)

IREAD LLC
901 McClintock Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-303-019-0000)

Sheboygan Holdings, LLC
1 Oak Brook Terrace #400
Oak Brook Terace, IL 60181
(1 8-30-100-012-0000)

Burr Deed LLC
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka, MN 55343
(1 8-30-300-04s-0000)

T S Dhaliwal
1000 Village Center Dr. #105
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s8-100s)

TCF National Bank
1405 Xenuim Lane North
Plymouth, MN 55441
(1 8-30-300-026-0000)

Catharine Danly
1000 Village Center Dr. #108
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 008)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

!
I
I
l

I
I
I
I

l

I

I



Eas Peel@labels
Use-Avery@ l6mplate 51 60@

Avgeris and Associates
2500 S. Highland Ave 103

Lombard, IL 60148
(l 8-30-100-006-0000)

Jon A Skulborstad
1000 Viliage Center De. #110
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-101 0)

Dennis Quinn
1000 Village Center Dr. #ll2
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1012)

Marianne C. Mangan
1000 Village Center Drive #206
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300 -0s8-t022)

Ruth A. Longman TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #115
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1015)

Paula Lesniewski
1000 Village Center Dr. #209
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-102s)

Anthony J Tunney
1000 Village Center Dr.#202
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 01 8)

Paul & Marybeth Vonhuben
1000 Village Center Dr. #212
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-l 028)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-0s8-l 030)

Kathleen Binks
1000 Village Center Dr. #301
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1033)

!elBendatonolinetoi
f reeonaper 

- 

qqosepoFlpEdgi* )

Zuhaib Ahmad
1000 Village Center Dr. #109
Willowbrook,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1009)

Meg Davidson
1000 Village Center Dr#102
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-r002)

Chester Chesslo
1000 Village Center Dr. #205
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300-os8-1021)

Paula Whitelaw
1000 Village Center Dr. #lI4
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-r014)

Annette W. Jones
1000 Village Center Dr.#208
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-r024)

Ruthann I McCarty TR
1000 Village Center Dr.#201
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1017)

John & G Oconnor
1000 Village Center Dr. #2ll
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1027)

Jason Chen
1000 Village Center Drive#204
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1020)

Barbara Spitkovsky
1000 Village Center Dr. #215
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-103 1)

Christina Danly Denton
1000 Village Center Dr. #302
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1034)

@ o*RY@5i60@

Suresh P Agarwal
1000 Village Center Dr. #101

Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1001)

Keny Postillion
16W277 83rd Street, Suite A
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(18-30-300-058-101 1)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(l 8-30-300-0s8-1013)

Laura M. Mulvenna
1000 Village Center Dr. #207
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1023)

YanZhao
1000 Village Center Drive#l16
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1016)

Surinder Sahajpal
8200 Oak Knoll Dr.
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1026)

Arlene A. Siminek
1000 Village Center Dr. #203
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s8-1019)

Mr. & Mr.s James Allerson
1000 Village Center Dr. #213
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8- 1029)

Geraldine Nardi
1000 Village Center Dr. #216
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8- 1032)

Marquette B&T 20209
305 W. Briarcliff Rd. #101
Bolingbrook,lL 60440
(1 8-30-300-058-103s)

A

A
Sens de

charcement

Etiquettes faciles i peler
Utilisez te gabarit AVERY@ 5t6O@

Reptiezila hadurcafinde I

6v6ler le rebord Pop-upMC j
www.avery.com I
1-80&GO.AVERY i



EasvFeeP labets
Use-Avery@ 1gm Plate 51 60@

Gary Denise Lehnert
1000 Village Center Dr. #304
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1036)

Brenda flelms Trust
1000 Village Center Dr. #307
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1039)

Resource Partners, LLC
1000 Village Center Dr. #310
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300-058-1042)

Josephine Koutsku
1000 Village Center Dr. #313
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300.058-1045)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1048)

Smith U405
1000 Village Center Dr. #405
Burr Ridge,lL 60521
(1 8-30-300-058-105 l)

Nada Jensen

1000 Village Center Dr. #408
Bun Ridge,IL60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 054)

Louise Juckiness
1000 Village Center Dr. #4ll
Bur-r Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1057)

Paul Walk
36 Old Mill Lane
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- I 001)

Amertit Singh
51 Ashton Drive
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s4-1004)

!r-Bendatonotinetoij reeonaper 

- 
exposeiop-[pEaii* )

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1037)

V Nidea III & M NI
1000 Village Center Dr. #308
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1040)

OPUS North Corporation
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(1 8-30-300-058-1043)

James Bowman
1000 Village Center Dr. #314
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 046)

James Coogan
1000 Village Center Dr. #401

Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1049)

Shelley Ritchie T. Fick
1000 Village Center Dr. #406
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-1052)

William Renkosik
1000 Village Center Dr. #409
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300-058-10ss)

Gertrude Ward TR
1000 Village Center Dr. #414
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1058)

R Canino
850 Village Center Dr. #202
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-r002)

Jerry M Simmons
850 Village Center Dr. #205
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-100s)

@ o*ltr@sloo@ i

Repliezi la hachurcafin de
r6v6ler !e rebord Pop-upuc

Estate of Grace Ligon
111 W. Monroe St. I6WTRE
Chicago,IL 60603
(1 8-30-300-058-1038)

Frank Tabashk
1000 Village Center Dr. #309
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1041)

Pierre E Wakim
107 Oak Rodge Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-1 044)

Timothy Ormond
1000 Village Center Dr. #315
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-058-1047)

Asle Klemma
1000 Village Center Dr. #403
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-10s0)

Ceola Woeltje
1000 Village Center Dr. #407
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-058-1053)

Thomas Mouroukas
1000 Village Center Dr. #410
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-10s6)

Jan Christopher
1000 Village Center Dr. #416
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s8-10s9)

Vincenzo Marino
850 Village Center Dr. #203
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 003)

Michael Yost
820 Village Center Dr. #206
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1006)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

I
I
I
I

Etiquettes faciles i peter I

Utitisez !e gabarit AVERY@ 5160@ )

I
I
I
t



Easy PeeP hbels
UseAveryP. Templatq 5160@

Evaldas Galentas
850 Village Center Dr. #207
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-3oo-054-1007)

J Vondruska
60 Tomlih Circle
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1010)

E. Carnevale
850 Village Center Dr. #213
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 013)

Gerald Schoppen
850 Village Center Dr. #21,6

Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-3oo-054-1 o1 6)

Russell P Smith
100 Tower Dr. Suite #111
Burr Ridge,IL 60527

(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 o1 9)

AshokKohari&AKot
850 Village Center Dr. #301
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-t022)

Devindra & Usha Sharma
6652 Manor Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300 -054-1025)

P Jepsen 4

850 Village Center Dr. #308
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-1028)

Wesley Tate
850 Village Center Dr. #311
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-103 1)

Vrjaya Sarma Ins
7707 Hanilton Avenue
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1034)

!rlBendalonolinetoi
j reeOnaper 

- 

emoieP6i:ip--ioj-* )

Michalak & Vicari
850 Village Center Dr. #208
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1008)

R. Sileikis
850 Village Center Dr. #2ll
Burt Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300-0s4-101 1)

Janet Plecki
850 Village Center Dr. #214
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1014)

Kil Nam & Heeja Kim
5623 S. Garfield Ave
Hinsdale, lL 60521
(1 8-30-3oo-os4-1017)

Dominic Altobelli
850 Village Center Dr. #220
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-os4-1020)

Sheela Singh
9487 Falling Water Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1023)

Real Estate 911 LLC
114 Shore Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-t026)

Mr. & Mrs. Kamenko Jovic
7920Deer View Court
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300-0s4-r029)

Norbert & Joanne Kuksra
850 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1032)

David Atkenson
14640 John Humphrey Dr
Orland Park, IL 60462
(1 8-30-300-0s4-103s)

@ o*RY@5160@ !

A
Sens de

rhlraamant
Repllez i la hadture afin de

r6v6ler le rebord Pop-upuc

Indigo Management, Inc.
7223 S. Route 83 PMB208
Willowbrook,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1009)

Current Occupant
850 Village Center #212
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-os4-1012)

AtherNizam
401 Tamerton Park Way
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-101 s)

C. Boccumini
850 Village Center Dr. #218
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-101 8)

Alice Martin
6115 Timber Ridge Court
Indian Head, IL 60525
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 021)

Sonia Dombkowski
8521 Johnston Road
Burr Ridge ,IL 60527
(18-30-300 -0s4-t024)

S&U Patel
POBox267
Westmont,IL 60559
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1027)

J Kuksta
850 Village Center Dr. #310
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- 1 030)

Anthony Formato
5236Yictor Street
Downers Grove, IL 60515
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1033)

Jason Nash
850 Village Center Dr. #316
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 036)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

Etiqueues faciles i peler
Utifisez te qabarit AVERY@ 5150@

I
I

I

I

t
I
tI



Earyn6sPhbels
UseAve4p Template 5160@

!rlBendatongtinetoi
j *r.per 

- 
ergoseiopnpEOje- )

Christine Randin
250E. Pearson St.#3202
Chicago, IL 60611
(1 8-30-3oo-054-1038)

Nick Simov 321

850 Village Center Dr. #321
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-3oo-os4-1041)

James Chesniak
850 Village Center Dr. #404
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1044)

George Gianakas
9320W-l22tdStreet
Palos Park, IL 60464
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1047)

Samuel Basilous
529 Lisk Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10303
(1 8-30-300-0s4-10s0)

Diane Vivo
850 Village Center Dr. #415
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1054)

Kumud Barman
9311 Tandragee Dr.
Orland Park, IL 60462
(l 8-30-300-0s4-1 058) 

-

Jogar, LLC
760 Village Center Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-055-1001)

PPC Real Estate, LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #240
Bur Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0ss-1004)

Richard Holec
14331Oakwood Court
Orland Park, IL 60462
(l 8-30-300-0s7-t002)

@ o*tw@s160@ |

Winkle Lee
850 Village Center Dr. #317
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-1037)

Rhshi Sharma
PO Box 450
Palos Heights, lL 60463
(r 8-30-300-0s4-1040)

Dawn Zumstein Marie
850 Village Center Dr. #402
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(r 8-30-300 -0s4-1043)

Allan Thom
850 Village Center Dr. #406
Burr Ridge,IL 60521
(18-30-300 -0s4-1046)

C&S Prosek
8218 Kathryn Ct.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300 -0s4-t049)

Richard Michalak
850 Village Center Dr. #414
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054- l 0s3)

Marwan Kasi
850 Village Center Dr. #418
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(r 8-30-300 -054-t0s7)

James T. ObSien
6345 Martin Drive
Willowbrook,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1 060)

Rashid ALIKAIZEN SYST
760 Village Center Dr. #220
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0ss-1003)

DonK&AnnetteJohnson
801 Village Center 201
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057*1001)

Etique,ttes faciles i peler !

Utilisez le gabarit AVERY@ 5160@ )

Repliez i la hadrurc afin de
r6v6ler le rebord Popupuc

Kathleen Jaszka
850 Village Center Dr. #319
Burr Ridge,lI 60527
(r 8-30-300-054-1039)

Lali Singh
115 Circle Ridge Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-T042)

P&ASeus
850 Village Center Dr. #405
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-054-104s)

John Yanney
131 Rancho Mirage Dr.
Kissimee, FL34759
(1 8-30-300-0s4-1048)

B&L Dujlovich
8200 Lake Ridge Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s4-10s2)

850 BR LLC
2500 S. Highland #103
Lombard,IL 60148
(1 8-30-300-0s4-10s6)

Vrjay Singhal
405 Ambriance Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(l 8-30-300-0s4-10s9)

Jon Skulborstad
1000 Village Center Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0ss-1002)

Jerate, LLC
760 Village Center Dr. #200
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-05s-1005)

Daniel P Keefe
801 Village Center Dr. #203
Bun Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-1003)

www.avery.com
1-800-GO-AVERY

A
Sens de

chargement

I
I
I

)

I
I
t
I



Easv Peel@ hbels
Use-Ave47to lsmPtate 51 60@

Raghuvansh &ba Kumar
8161 Ridgepointe Dr.
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1 004)

Ishanjit S, Sidhu
3 8 1 6 Littld'stone Court
Naperville, IL 60564
(1 8-30-3oo -0s7 -1007)

Carol Zapka
801 Village Center Dr. #302
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1 010)

Paul Bellisario
801 Village Center Dr. #305

Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-101 3)

Maureen Denard
801 Village Center Dr. #308

Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-057-1016)

Debra Sutkowski Markma
801 Village Center Dr. 403

Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1019)

Phillip J Salamone
801 Village Center Dr.
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -os7 -t022)

Gregory Schultz
7900 S. Cass Avenue
Darien, IL 60561
(l 8-30-300-0s4-10s 1)

!r-Bendatonglinetoij r..on per 

- 
*pd;;P#ip-eaji* )

CarynDombro
801 Village Center Dr. #205
Burr fudge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-100s)

Nicholas Meyers
801 Village Cefier #208
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1008)

Nancy Rizzuto
801 Village Center Dr. #303

Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(18-30-300-0s7-101 1)

Abdul Ilah Touleimat
801 Village Center Dr. #306
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1014)

Devindra Sharma
6652 Manor Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -os7 -t017)

Larry Siebs
801 Village Center Dr. #404
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-1020)

Robert Harbour
801 Village Center Dr. #407
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7 -t023)'

Perm Sharma
505 Ambriance Dr.
Bun Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s4- I 0s5)

6 o*lw@si6o@ !

A
Sens de

charqement

Repllezi la hadtureafin de
r6v6ler le rebord Popupilc

Alka Srivastava
9 Lake Ridge Court
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(l 8-30-300-057-1006)

Gabriel,Inc.
600 Tollgate Road, Unit A
Elgin, IL 60123
(1 8-30-300-057-1 009)

Dominic Fava
801 Village Center Dr. #304
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-10t2)

William Dillard TR
801 Village Center #307
Burr Ridge,IL 60527
(1 8-30-300-0s7-101s)

Sandra V Otto Declarat
909 Cleveland Road
Hinsdale, IL 60521
(r 8-30-300-0s7-101 8)

Asha P. Sarode

502 Ambriance Dr.
Burr Ridge,lL 60527
(1 8-30-300 -0s7-102r)

OPUS Real Est,IL VII
10350 Bren Road West
Minnetonka,IL 55343
(18-30-300 -0s7 -1024)

www.avery.tom
1-800-GO-AVERY

I
t
Il

Etiquettes faciles i peler
utilisez le sabarit AVERY@ 5160@



Irlo 
!-

, 
ih

irl

IO
-0V

'
Cdoo6o

s
a

t

+
!<

<

III.C3ooooII

,'#
f

!

I

tt
\

Io

I
-:

*.'t@
4

h

5Igxa&LEE

tr}
7r

-/ \a

(
,

E

L
I,

.,, j..J

-
-

,;.-,!_,'lr,
'l

e:]!oooI,DBor*!&!!s

/

II

tr. ',,
IzV\

,
\

!

l>\E

t

\

I

lr

t
P

za&
,

,\2

I
\

7
\

ir

\ I

\
f

E
qE

{ery.q
F

 : 
,,.,

\\'
{33

-
g

t
\

!
\

\\

xd
6*(r5
J

*;-!o
p

^d
'+

X
 r

\),
ao

.j,
'c<

 
flio-

ts$
t

uE
(/)

o$llloo

F
-,

\r-t
-.S
-

I
-ra

T
t-octIIIDoI

>
,

:A
\

g

T
Ert\ 

Y

dNs&rE
a=

a

sdLro-
.Jil



IIII II IT ffi lTrt
lTrl

t

tll

IDm f rTIff
rrr:L :ffin ,

F] I
i ..

NOTICE
%:

Ihtia lrn !t. rubrr haartii to
lcnlrdrr lrfrroq (iu(a! d arilarntt

Io. tu3 rrqilly
iij{ rfi thrr,nlirrmr!tsn,

pi! ItF flll .r Yl5:1

Errr Rr{4. Y{i6tl H4I'/660 1:.1r.lr l:n. Rca{
'6i0r654 818,. Erl,nrl6n

r,,i 1i' iii!is.ii,rr t*,{0}}]1?

flrli*r illnilr !r. afr[rtla atl

. rri lr,r'qi.i
| lrr i,.ltr.lr

JJ
:_



\i \ 4

I
!ii irt

i
ir 

i
'r: &

*

i= o '= R
,

t'i
ii

I 
-t

r Ii

ifh
tr

ild
i'

ffi
'

JN
hT

lit
(f 4

tr
sf

W I'

J - rJ -
{r

t 
-

a;
B

( 
m

A
'\r

! 
U

H

M ig N 1 - - - -- A
J

W
J

;g
lr 

fl

":
 {S

}

ilr
 f

;,t
t

f3
n 

w
i,.

t, 
lis

:i:
, 

D
i

rE
V

 
T

U
N r.
flf

l s

' 
3:

tlt
t

T
M

E

l

- J F
S

.tr
ttt

lr.
'

ar
,-

'
,,,

9
to

 
a?

;;; ar
i.-

e.

.,t
lF

$'
I !

rl rD
- 

,a
a

'. 
;tl

I

( ,( i

-\

I I I

\ \
i

( I

:l

I

/

m
" 

]\.
 '',

'\



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

2-02-2017;15W069 and 15W081 9l't Street (Pacocha); Requests rezoning upon annexation as
per Section VI of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to the R-28 or R-3 Single Family Residence
District.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 20,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Paul Pacocha, Building
Resource Group, LLC

Propefi Owner: Lori Schoenthaler

Petitioner's
Status:

General Contractor

Land Use Plan: Recommends Single Family
Residential

Existing Zoning: Unincorporated

Existing Land Use: R-l DuPage County
(100,000 minimum lot size)

Site Area: 5 Acres

Subdivision: None

EDGE

n)
;)
al
cu
)
R

I

r0920

29

I

a

2?5

\

l

I

e9l4 t

9r51

9161

91 71



Staff Report and Summary
Z-02-2017: 15W069 and 15W081 9l't Street (Pacocha)

Page2 of2

SUMMARY

The petitioner represents a property owner seeking to annex a property into the Village of Burr
Ridge; zone the property for residential use, remove the existing home on the property, and
construct a single-family residence on the property with connection to the Village's water main on
91't Street. The petitioner has submitted a petition and plat for annexation. Concurrent with the
annexation, it is the practice of the Village to consider the appropriate zoning and rezone the
property at the same time it is annexed.

The legal notice for the rezoning included options for either the R-3 District or the R-2B District.
The property is adjacent to both districts. The following is a comparison of the two districts.

R-2B and R-3 District Regulations

Minimum
Lot Area

Minimum
LotWidth

Minimum
Front
Yard

Minimum
Corner

Side Yard

Minimum
lnterior

Side Yard

Minimum
Rear Yard
Setback

Maximum
Building
Height

Maximum
Floor
Area

R.2B
30,000

square feet
125 feet

40 feet

& minimum of
adjacent
homes

40 feet 17 feet 55 feet

30 feet &

21t2
stories

0.2

R-3
20,000

square feet
100 feet

30 feet
& minimum of

adjacent
homes

30 feet '10 feet 50 feet

30 feet &
21t2

stories
0.2

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The Future Land Use Plan in the Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommends single family
residential use for this property and the surrounding area. The Plan further recommends that
"Future residential developments should be encouraged to have lot sizes of 30,000 square feet or
larger."

SURROUNDING ZONING

The property is adjacent to both R-3 and R-2B Districts. The R-3 District is located to the north
and along the north half of the west property line. The south half of the west property line is
adjacent to the R-2B District. The area to the east is unincorporated and within the DuPage County
R-1 District.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Findings of Fact for the special use have been prepared by the petitioner and may be approved
if the Plan Commission is in agreement. Either the R-3 or the R-2B District would accommodate
the petitioners' plans for the property.



OF AFJrdEXATIOrj
OF

PART OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL
1

2
I5WO

iWO

AC DRESS
69 91ST STREET

SI 91ST STOEd

AF!EA (SF)
190,655

w

PIN
W-Q1-W3-012

.-403-0^

10-0!-207-079

10-01-207-07

EXISTING CORPORATE UhllTS OF
WE. ViULAGE OF BURR RIOGE

PER MLLAG; ORD, 1052
.PER..OOC..R2005.-25779+" •

445.50' REG;
446.70' MEASN58-06-OrE ^S. ^y^

/ / /////// ///,4689.30'hlEAS

NORTH LINE QF SOUTHEAST
QUARTER SECTION 1

1/2" np-
39.91'S &

ONUNE W-E

10-01-+03-011 ; 10-01-403-012

EXISTING CORPORATE LJbUTS OF
WE WLLAGE OF BURR RIOGE

PER VILLAGE ORD. 936
PER DOC. R2002-1S1440

sea'oG'orw MEAS. •

7S.OO' REC. * ME^S-

J?

1/2"FIP
1.24'W-

EXISTING CORPORATE UMITS OF
THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PER MLLACE ORO, 623
PER DOC. RB8-122016

EXISTING CORPORATE LIMITS OF
THE MLLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

PER WLLAGE ORO. He+
PER OOC. R2016-07157S

Z" F!P
5' TALL
O.SB'E It
0.1 S'N-

SCALE: 1"=50'

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
ILLINOIS STA1E PLANE - EAST ZONE

(TRUE NORTH)

10-01-404-011

y .^f\^
.rfc^%^

;£• W..W:' f.ASEU&il'
fiECdSSra Ui.-y"13.'B

ijS -^'AO^P£^ ^ ... L

10-01-+02-006

10-01-404-012

^rf 'REF.',

BUR
^••»'-SB!:

t0-01-500-00.

^TglA FE RAILVAY

LEGEND

BOUNDARY

EXISTING EASEMENT LIME

EXISTING LOT LINE
CENTER UNE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

ABBREVIATIONS

REC.
MEAS.

DEED
R.

A.

ROW
PL
a
PU St DE

RECORD DATA
MEASURED DATA
DEEDED DATA
RADIUS
ARC OATA
RIGHT OF WAY
PROPERTY LINE
CENTERUNE
PU BUG UTILITIES It
DRAINA3E EASEMENT

DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

.}ss

THIS IMSTRUMENT WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE

RECORDER'S OFFICE OF DUPAGE COUNTY. !LL!NOIS ON THE . DAY OF

RECORDER OF DEEDS

} ss

SURVEYQfi'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUMTY OF DUPAGE

i. DOUGLAS R. McGLINTIC. AN ILLINOIS LICENSED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT I HAVE PREPARED THIS PLAT FROM F!£LO SURVEYS AND EXISTING PUBLIC
RECORDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANNEMNG THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR BIDGE. ILLINOIS.

PARCEL !•

LOT ; [EXCEPT THE WEST 75.0 FEET OF THE NORTH 370.B FEET] AND (EXCEPT THAT
PART DESCRIBED BY BEQiMNING AT A POINT itl THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2 WHICH IS
913.87 FEET SOUTH OF THE EAST WEST CENTER SECTION LINE OF SA10 SECTION 1:
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 200.41 FEET TO A POINT IH THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 2.
WHICH is ezeie FEET SOUIH OF THE EAST AND WEST CENTER LINE OF SAB SECTION 1:
THENCE SOUTH ALONB THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT I. 167.66 FEET; THENCE
SOUTHWESTEBLY 200.35 FEET TO A POINT IN THE EAST LINE OF SA!0 LOT 1. WHICH IS
167.66 FEET SOUTH OF THE PLACE OF BEGINNING. CONVEYED BY WARRANTY DEED FSOM
VOJTECH RYBA AND WIFE TO JOHN H. GULICK. OATEO JANUARY 13. 1926 flND RECORDED
JANUARY 16. 1926 AS DOCUMENT 20MS7! OF THE ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF THE SOUTH
1/2 OF SECTiONS 1 AND ; AND ALL OF SECTIONS i1 AND IS, LYING NORTH OF THE
SANITARY DISTRICT OF CHiCAQO, iLLiNOJS IN TOWNSHiP 37 NORTH, RANGE 11. EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

THE WEST 75.B FEET OF THE NORTH 370.0 FEET OF LOT ; THE ASSESSMENT DIVISION OF
THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTiONS < ANO 2 AND ALL OF SECT!ONS 11 ANO 1i. LYING NORTH
OF THE SAMITAR^ DISTRICT OF CHKAGO. iLLINOIB. IN TOWNSHW 37 NORTH. RANGE 11,
EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED BV ROAKE AMD ASSOCIATES. INC..
ILLINOIS UCENSEO PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM NO. 807, LICENSE
EXPIRES APRIL 30. 2017. UNDER MY PERSONAL DIRECTION FOR THE
EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE CLIENT NOTED HEREON.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS
= ft

PROFISSHINAL •:
LAMB ;

SURVETOft ;
'•. NAPERVUE. EL/

^r =

x^^•^y

ROAKE AND ASSOCIATES, IIMC-
CONSULTING ENSINEERS . LAND SURVEYORS . PLANNERS

1887 HIGH QROVE LANE . NAPEnVILLE, [LLINQIS 80640
TEL (B30> 356-3232 . FAX 030) 3B5-3287

PREPARED FOR;

PACOCHA CONSTRUCTION, LLC
4776 SNAPJACK CIRCLE

NAPERVILLE. ILLINOIS 60564
TEL (630) 303-3743

PART OF LOT 2 ASSESSMENT DIVISION

PLAT OF ANNEXATION

CRN./CKC. BY: MAJ/DRM LZANNQ

12/29/16
RD. SK./PG.:

JOB NO.; 1.55,)60+2S

SHEET NO.
1 OF 1



W
Addressl

15W069 91st street

As per Section XIII.,f .3 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zonj-ng Ordinance,
for an amendment to be approved, the petj-tioner must conflrm all of
the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding.
a- Existing uses of property within the general area of the property

in question.
T[e property boundries are rnainly adjoined by single fami Iy homes with tbe
rer,rai nder being ut.ilify easements and Iight conmercial.

b The zoning classification (s) of property within the general area
of the DroDertv in ouestion.
Propertie's withtit. t.he eeneral arearin DuPage County are R1, MB, and M.
Properties wi tLrgi the general arearin Cook County are SR-1 and L-1,

The suitability of the property in question Eo the uses permj-tted
under the existing zoning cfassification.
Existing zoning is R1. This suits the use permi tted.

The trend of devefopment, if any, in the general area of the
property in question, including changes, if any, which have t.aken
pJ-ace in its present zoning classification.
lbe trend of develognent. in the area is torwards single family iromes.

The impact upon the objectives of the official Comprehensive plan
of the Village of Burr Ridge, as amended.

Tne use of lhe property wiII not nega t.ivi ly impact the objectives of the

official comprehensive plar\ as Iaid in detail. The future use will
preserve r{ooded snd natural areas,

RECEIu:

JAN 23 2:

VILLAG€ OF i.:, r.,

d

C

e

Findings of Fact
Mao Amendment (Rezoning)
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance



VILI.AGE OE BT'RR RIDGE
PEUTION FOR PUBLIC EE;ARING

PI.AIT COM,TTSSION,/ZONTNG BOARD OT' APPE;A],S

c.4

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: I *AOIO1 g'r-.

I S ,-l o €l qtq' Stpeef- lo-ot -4o3-ott
GENERAI TNFOR}'E,TION

PETlTIONER:
(A11 correspond.ence rri11 be direcled to the Peti. on

63o-q1,. - 944o
pRopERTy or.n{Bn, L->er SaUo frl-rwfrZZ srArus oF PBTTTToNER:

owNen,s ADoness. 33 PHoNE: 45o- 'Asq t

PROPERTY INEORIATION

SITE ARBAI EXISTING ZONING I

EXISTING USE/ IMPROVEMM]TS

suBDrvlsloN: |..^l/a

A CURRENT PIAT OF SURVEY 9IITH I.EGAI DESCRTPTION MUST BE ATTACT{ED

DESCRIPTION OF REQT'EST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PI'BLIC HEARINC REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OP THE PROPOSED SPECIAI, USE, REZONING, TEXT AIiIENDMEI{T, OR VARIATION(S)

INCLI'DTNG A REFERETiICE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION (S) AND RBGUI,ATION (S )

_ speciai Use X nezoning Text Amendnent Variation (s)

Ploa!. Ploeiab taritt€a Deac!1prj,on oI trequcrr - A.rrch Extla !ag!r Mborr.ry

The alove information and the attached plat of Survey are true and accurate toof my knouledge. f understand the information contained in this petition will
i.n preparation of a legal- notice for public hearing. r acknowledgL that I r^rilI
responsible tor any cosEs made neceasary by an error in this petition.

the best
be uaed
be held

l -Zo- |

PrN # |O-or- 4q_3:.A_tZ &

EO

-1_ErFa.ae. f^' '-.t E
Yada '.r-rcr-na errg, -aaE qf,--

Ar.{* auaTl o { r.-.ns U.lloz-z cl B.lrzta Pr a.r-s



VILLAGE ON

RRRIDGE
Nlickey Straub

NIavor

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE KarenJ. Thornas

Villegc Clerk

Steyen S. Stricker
Vill:rge Adurinistrrrtor

January 27,2OL7

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

2-02-2017: 15W069 and 15W081 91st Street The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of
Appeals will hold a public hearing to consider a request by Pau! Pacocha - Building
Resource Group, LLC for rezoning upon annexation as per Section Vl of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to the R-28 or R-3 Single Family Residence District. The petition number
and property address is 2-02-2017: 15W069 and 15W08191st Street and the Permanent
Real Estate lndex Numbers are: 10-01-403-012 and 10-01-403-011.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, February 20, 2OL7

Time: 7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7650 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, |L60527

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall
or contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
(630) 654-8181 exr. 3000
d pollock@ bu rr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity
to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeats if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.

7660 Cornry Line Rd. . Burr fudge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 . Fax (630) 654-8269 . www.burr-ridge.gov



State of Illinois
Darien
DuPage County

I, Paul J Pacocha being duly swom under oath state as follows:

1. That I am the applicant in Application No. - -_ for an
annexation for the property described in said application or have been duly
authorized by the applicant to do the things referred to in this Affidavit and
to make this Affidavit for and on behalf of said applicant.

2. That I, on the 20th day of Januar.y, 20 I 7, searched the public records of the
county Recorder ofDeeds Office and official real estate tax records ofthe
Counties, as necessary, to obtain, as contained in EXHIBIT 1 attached
hereto, permanent index numbers and names and addresses ofthose persons
who paid the taxes during the last preceding year on each lot or parcel of
property lying in whole or in part within 750 feet of the boundary lines of
the real estate described in the aforesaid application, or if such taxes were
not paid, the names and addresses ofthose persons appearing in the official
real estate tax records as the persons required to pay such taxes.

.?--r-.-:z 2
Signature of Ap'pliiant or Agent

1*1 t\ <n , being first duly swom, deposes and says thatI,
he/she is Affiant, and is duly authorized to make this affidavit; that he/she has read
the above ind foregoing affidavit and has knowledge ofthe facts stated therein,
and that the matters and things therein set forth are true in substance and in fact.

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me this
&Caayor l-ar rrrli ,J. ,2-r.-]i:r-'
Notary fi61i-

w
\

,q

State of Illinois
Darien
DuPage County

AFFIDAVIT



INDIAN HEAD INC.

21OO CLEARWATER #250
OAKBROOK, IL 60523
23-06-300-005

WINDINGS TOWNHOUSE ASSOC.

98 SANTA FE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-304-001

TIM MAHLER

9O4O RIDGE COURT

WILLOWSPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-105-023

MANINDER S. KOHLI

9078 RIDGE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-105-020

COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO.

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

4" FLooR
OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
23-06-300-002

BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY

P.O. BOX 951089
FORT WORTH,TX76161
23-05-300-008

DM & EA BRESSLER

9060 RIDGE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-105-022

MANHAL KNILFEH

9O8O RIDGE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-10s-019

Metro I{ater Reclamation Dist.

100 E, Erie

Chicago, IL 6061-l-

2306302001

Z*ae*Jatr

FLAG CREEK DEVELOPMENT

7930 GRANT STREET

DARIEN, IL 60561
23-06-300-006

THE OSCAR ACCOUNT

12OOO WILLOW RIDGE DRIVE

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-05-103-001

RICHARD A. NELSON

9O7O RIDGE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-105-021

SHERIF MEKHAIL

9079 RIDGE COURT

WILLOW SPRINGS, IL 60480
23-06-10s-018



PRIYAM SOOD TR

181 ASHTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, It 60527
1001207054

ANTHONY & KAREN NICOSIA

202 ASHTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1,OO1207057

RAJ VENKATRAMAN

8704 JOHNSTON ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
700t207067

RICHARD LANDIS

1O8OO S. CENTRAL AVE.

CHICAGO RIDGE, IL 60415
7001207064

RICHARD LANDIS

1O8OO S. CENTRAL AVE.

CHICAGO RIDGE, IL 60415
1001207075

MAHAIRI INVESTMENT PARTNERS

819 EAST WINDFALL DRIVE

SCHAUMBURG, IL 60173
700t207079

SERGY ZAMULA
7015 WILMETTE AVE.

WESTMONT, IL 60559
LOOL2070A2

JEZDIMIR DRAGOJLOVIC

14W171 91ST STREET

BURR RIDGE, IL 50527
1001401011

fR'J,27374
8303 EAST HIGGINS ROAD

*600
cHtcAGo, tL 60631
10014010rt4

105420 DREW LLC

ATIN JUH RICO

1OS42O DRIVE AVE.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1001402001

COLE TAYLOR BANK TRUST 93.2143
P.O. BOX 1268
MORTON GROVE, IL 60053
100120705s

HARSHA K& MADHUPA SUD

192 AHSTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207058

RONALD & TERI MEEUSEN

122 AHSTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 50521
t0ot207062

GREATBANK TRUST TR 7103
4401 W. 95TH STREET

OAK LAWN, IL 60453
L007207067

RICHARD LANDIS

1O8OO S. CENTRAL AVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60415
\oo7207076

DASHURUE TRUST

15WO5O 91ST STREET

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207080

ANTHONY CASSATA

450 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE

UNIT 417
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207083

COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO.

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

4TH FLOOR

OAKEROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
1001401013

DANIELL&SMEHALEK
225 FOREST EDGE CT

BURR RIDGE, IL 50527
1001401045

DANIELLE & DALE EGGERT

1OS44O DREW AVE.

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1007402002

R&P IR MALHOTRA
201 ASHION DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207056

JAMES & STACEY TOSCAS

172 AHSTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207059

ROBERT & MARG AMATO DWYER

112 ASHTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001207063

THOMAS & SUSAN PLUSS

20 AHSTON DRIVE

BURR RIDGE, It 60522
1001207068

REGAN LAND CORP.

8OO ROOSEVELT ROAD

#E415

GLEN ELLYN, IL 60].30
7007207078

MARIA & ANDREW FABER

512 S. LONG AVE.

cHrcAGo, tL 50631
1001207081

REGAN LAND TRUST

8OO E. ROOSEVELT ROAD

#41s
GLEN ELLYN, IL 60130
1001207084

M & LEILA OSMAN SHUKAIRY

265 FOREST EDGE CT

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001401043

MEHRDAD & VTR ABBASSIAN

9220 FOREST EDGE CT

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001401046



KATARZYNA TYLKA

1OS47O DREW AVE,

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1001402003

JEFFREY & SHARON WILLIAMS
15W106 91ST.STREET

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1001403001

NGA X NGUYEN

15W101 91ST STREET

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1001403007

STANLEY & HALINA SMOLA TR

9151 S. DREW AVE.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001403014

RAFAEL SAUCEDA JR

15W031 915T STREET

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1001404003

MADETKO MARTIN

105470 COUNTY LINE ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001404005

O'BRIEN FAMILY PROPERIIES

317 HAMBLETONIAN DRIVE

OAK BROOK, IL 60523
1001404009

SAI LAU & MANWAY LEUNG

928 S. QUINCY STREET

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1001.404012

METROPOLITAN SANITARY DISTRICT

1.OO E. ERIE STREET

cHlcAGo, tL 50511
1001405005

JESDIMIR & M DRAGOJLOVIC

1sw171 91ST

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001402005

LAWANDA SAVAGE

9141 DREW AVE.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001403002

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

4TH FLOOR

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60527
1001403010

MICHAEL & ROSEMARY MORENO
9171 DREW AVE.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1001403015

NAYDAN CVETKOVICH

1OS41O COUNW LINE ROAD

HINSDALE, IL 60521
1001404004

BASILIOS K BITSIARAS

105434 COUNry LINE ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001404007

MARCIN MADETKO

1OS47O COUNTY LINE ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1001404010

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 5000
WHEATON, IL 60189
1001405003

JAMES & EDITH MILLER

15W047 91ST STREET

BURR RIDGE, IL 50527
1001404002

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

4TH FLOOR

OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
1001402006

BERNARD A. KAVANAUGH
P.O. BOX 323
UNION PIER, MI 49129
1001403006

EDITH & JAMES MILLER

15W047 91ST STREEET

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001404001

ROLANOAS JONAVICIUS

15W037 91ST STREET

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
100140400s

EDWIN KAPITANEK JR.

1OS44O COUNry LINE ROAD

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
1001404008

COMMONWEATTH EDISON

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

4TH FLOOR

OAK BROOK TERRACE, IL 60181
1001404011

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

P.O. BOX s000
WHEATON, IL 50189
1001405004

JOZEF & ANNA SZEWCZYK

9151 S. DREW AVE.

BURR RIDGE, IL 60521
1001403013



CHICAGO IRIBUNE

-

medio group

LEGAL TIOTICE
HONCE OF PUBUC HEAftIHG

NOTICE IS HEREBY GMEN fiAt
the Plan Comrnission and ZCIn-
ing goard uf Appeals of the
villase of Burr Ridce. cook and
DuPEce counties.- tllinois. will
mndrict the frcllowinn Fublic
nearinEs beginning at 7:so p.m.
on Mondav. Februarv 2a. 2017.
at the auii Ridce Vlllase r-ralll
7#o county t-i-ne RoaE. eurf
Eidse- tllinois 60527.t. TIfe Plan cornnrissionrzon-
inc goard of Aooeals will hold
a -publlc hearinl+'to consider a
reeuest by Paul Pamcha - Build-
ing tesodre Group. l-LC for rc-
zonrn8 upon anne)€uon as per
section vt of fie Bltrr Ridee zon-
ins ordinance t0 the E-zgor R-3
SiHsle Farnilv Residene District.
T he-pet ition'n urn ber a nd pnrper-
ty address is z-02-2o17: t'5rrv'069
a'nd tsw081 91st street and the
Perrnanent Real Estate lndex
Nurnbers are: 10{1-403-012
and 10{1-403-011.
2. The Plan Cornrnissionlzoninp
Boatd of Aooeals will hold a oub:
lic hearins'to consider a rcouest
Bv EduarEo Restani for so'ecial
u.se appruval as per section
X.E2.a of the Burr Rid*e Zoninn
offiinance to Derrnit aiitornobilE
sales in an existing buildinE. The
petrflon nurnber ano property
address is z-03-2017: 60 shore
Drive and the Perrnanent Real
Etate lndex Nurnbers arc: 09-
3F203-005.
The Plan cornmissionlZoninE
EoArd of Appeals rqEefYes.thE
riEht to continue said hearirup
frorn tirne t0 tirne as rnav be
reouired without further notie.
e\cept as rnay be required bf
the lllinois ooen Meetims.Act.
EY ORDER dT TNE PIAT COM-
MISSION,fMNING BOARD OF AP-
PEALS OF THE VILI.AGE OF BURR
RIDGE. COOK AND DUPAGE
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS.
GFEG TRZUPEK
CFIAIEMAN
MEMBERS: MIKE STRATIS, DEHN
GRUNSTEN. LUISA HffiH, GREG-
OtrY SCOTT. MARY PRAXIVIARER"
AND JIM BftOLINE.
2,t?i2a17 4740215

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611

(3tz) 222-2222 - Fax: (312) 222-4014

4740215



CHICAGO IRIBUNE

-

medio group

Sold To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE - CUOO410376

7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Bill To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. CUOO410376
7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Certificate of Publication :

Order Number: 4740215
Purchase Order: Michelle Mahlan

State of lllinois - DuPage

Chicago Tribune Media Group does hereby certify that it is the publisher of the Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-
GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL. The Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-cH, LaGrange-GL,
Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL is a secular newspaper, has been continuously published Weekly for more than
fifty (50) weeks prior to the first publication ofthe attached notice, is published in the County of DuPage, State of
lllinois, is of general circulation throughout that county and surrounding area, and is a newspaper as defined by 715 lL
cs 5/5.

This is to certify that a notice, a true copy of which is attached, was published 1 time(s) in the Clarendon Hills-GH,
Hinsdale-GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL on Feb 02. 2017.

This notice was also placed on a statewide public notrce website as required by 5 ILCS 5/2.1

PUBLICATIoN DATES: E!.,lqZ-?@.

Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL

Executed at Chicago, lllinois on this

_ Day of FEB 2 2gt7
Year

by
Mont

Tri une M ia Group

Notarv PU lic

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 6061I
(312) 222-2222 - Fax: (312) 222-4014

Chicag

AIE

SEALLIAflOF
DRRAEGt{EJYNATTRB N0lsLLit01SUBLICPARY10N 30DecSteE xpinm ssl0ComM

2019



Forest Preserve District
of DuPage County

35580 Naperville Road

PO. Box 5000
Wheatcn, lL 6C189

630.93_3.7200
Fax 630.933.7204

TTY e00.525.C857

ci u pageforest. org

Via email: dpollock@burr-ridge.gov

February 13,2017

Chairman Greg Tzupek, Chairman
Plan Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Re: Public Hearing - 15W069 and 15W081 glstStreet, Burr Ridge
PlNs: 10-01 403-012 and 1 0-01-403-01 1

Dear Mr. Tzupek,

The Forest Preserve District of DuPage County recently received a Notice of public
Hearing regarding Building Resource Group's petition to rezone ihe subject parcels upon their
annexation to the Village of Burr Ridge. We appreciate receiving timety notification of such
requests that may have an impact on District property, and thanli you ior the opportunity to
comment.

District Staff has reviewed the information you provided and does not have any
comments at this time. Please call me at (630) 933-7235 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

1u,
Kevin Stough
Manager of Land Preservation

Joe Cantore, President
Linda Painter, District 3 Commissioner
Ed Stevenson, Acting Executive Director
Dan Zinnen, Director of Resource Management and Development

cc:



Za?-eon
..d*, .tt

-3i
:Ii.a"rt*

k r
t.

i

h& $)

T
NOTICE



Z-oa-aotV

ROVE SOUTH [37N.R11E) - SECTION 1 - SUU THEAST OUARTER - EAST HALF
DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 2016 REAL ESTATE TAXASSESSMENT PARCELS

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

40

F.9lSlfrd -I €- --r..d-
-4

66

65

uo
uJz
oI

=

PiB

d
412

E

g
3

ut.0t

a

o

1-001

D1
et

R

E
-007

I
3

,5

i 2-002

a 32 Ac -008

D3

t*
! -013

1A?

-o1o

I
? -014

a

D6

a

1-015

5 
^c 

-009

PIB

012

@

?

@

ls,jn

- .o\O

B-002

D1

7 -003

p

@

5

s

N

.l
ii
I

t

E

a

x .oo6

B

@

ts

I

:\.
f

I

c4

,;

I

e-001

I

/

I'\'

u !06



STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

L03-2017;60 Shore Drive (Restani); Requests special use as per Section X.F.2.a of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an Automobile Sales and Service business in a GI General
Industrial District.

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission / Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

February 20,2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Eduardo Restani

BCL Burr Ridge LLC

Potential Tenant

Property Owner:

Petitioner's
Status:

Land Use Plan: Recommends Light
Industrial Uses

Existing Zoning: GI General Industrial District

Existing Land Use: Industrial Building

Site Area: 2.2 Acres

F

Hinsdale Industrial Park

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNIW DEVETOPMENT DEPARTMENT

(

r

+

Subdivisionr



Staff Report and Summary
2-03-2017: 60 Shore Drive (Restani)
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY

The subject property is located at the southwest comer of Shore Drive and South Frontage Road.
The property is improved with a 60,000 squ.re foot industrial building. The petitioner proposes
to occupy approximately 7,400 square feet offloor area for an automobile sales business.

The petitioner has submitted a business plan indicating that they would have approximately 60
vehicles for sale on the property and that most sales are conducted via the intemet. The petitioner
has also indicated they would agree to keep all ofthe vehicles for sale inside the building.

Zonins History

Attached are summaries of public hearing petitions and Zoning Certificates of Occupancy for the
subject propefty. This particular tenant space was previously occupied by Brand Max Motors.
They received a special use approval in 2013 and vacated the property in 2016. Their special use
was limited to Brand Max Motors and was not trarsferable. Other tenants in the building include
a warehouse for Personalization Mall and another indoor automobile sales business.

Comoliance with the Comorehensive Plan

The Comprehensive Plan recommends light industrial uses for this property and the surrounding
area. Limited commercial use may be considered compatible with the Comprehensive Plan.

Compliance with the Zoning Ordinance

Automobile sales are listed as a special use in the GI District. Other retail sales and service
businesses are also listed as special uses in the GI District.

Findinqs of Fact and Recommendations

The petitioner has submitted findings of fact which may be approved if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. If the Commission recommends approval of this request, staff
recommends the following conditions:

A. The special use permit shall be limited to the sales of pre-owned luxury automobiles
with minor detailing and repairs.

B. The special use shall be limited to the 7,400 square feet offloor area known as Suite
A at 60 Shore Drive.

C. The special use permit shall be limited to Eduardo Restani and shall expire at such
time that Mr. Restani no longer occupies the space at 60 Shore Drive or at which
time there is an assignment or termination of the lease for the space at 60 Shore
Drive.

D. Outside display and/or storage of any goods, materials, and automobiles shall be
prohibited.



a

.t:!

'E
$

tft
rli!
:!!;
:fii
llr:
;dr!
lrt: 

r

iltr 
i

rlE
r tq

Iiill
E

:i1 l
;!r. 

I !
rlli l;iirr!

!dlxdl

I!liq:

tlJ!!i

iilii!

t:IrI,!r(
iF

l

;llr:r
lpl
;tt

,ii!
,ltll
::l16
lrrl!

l:!il
!lttl
5iff
;ttr6,

!ii!i:

$ii,

l*[ffffi
:"IE

rlrl
l: I:,
l' Iri
r! t!A
ilill
i! l!I

sltlt
iii;i
!l !l;
iilt

! B
ealo{r. I

IFE
i

IE
 IJ

'l.lflfli
il 

E
5l

,lii
tiig

aat

...-

vLod-

SE
i

F
E

ygo,

tq

, 
;H

i
z>

!9-
i 

si;E
)-:- 

O
 

elB
j! 3: . 

E
ei

o?li!,u;r;

eiiiliE
;8.

8!i'li^'iiE
illtii2 

i;E

diili5 lic
3!:! f' 

;i?
6tir'>

 
{lE

3' 
9! ir-

uU
;!_

b 
(rii

r 
iT

i
J 

9r."
( 

IE
:

qh!

$
o

6"

,i..)J

88

x!

o
b.&

L

11

,lI:i!:i
ir!

H
!

,la:
qr{C

ilu

!;.E
t

i:'

'ilE

\
1

o

t\

{

\.1

'il"

(F

iII!

e

r.\'

!
;#''+

c'

-<

dl.taat

IEE

Et



Petition .Address

Petitiolrs - 60Sho re Dr
Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission

Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 22 2004 60 Shore Dr Larry Kelsey for Heartland 1011812 1'll8l2014 A-834-33-04
Performance Motors, lnc Approval Approved

Petitioner requests special use approval per Section XF .2 for indoor automobile sales and service facility.

Z 27 2OOO 60 Shore Dr Best of Everything 1214120 11812007 A-834-01-07

Approval Approved

Special use approval as per the Section X.F.2 of the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an accessory retail use

Z 27 2006 60 Shore Dr Best of Everything 'l2l4l2! 11812007 A-834-01-07

Approval Approved

Special use approval as per the Section X.F.2 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an accessory retail use

Z 09 20'13 60Shore Dr Anita K. Muka 6131201 612412013 A-834-17-13

Approval Approved

Requests special use approval as per Seclion X.F.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinancc for an automobile sales and
Service business inside an existing building.

Z 07 2014 60Shore Dr Forklift Exchange

Requests a variation from Section Xl.C.8 to permit parking in front of the building

7 t7 t201

Approval

7t28t2014 A-834-12-14

Approved

Z 07 2014 60 Shore Dr Forklift Exchange 7l7l2l'l 712812014 A-834-11-14

Approval Approved

Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.a and X.F.2.k to permit sales of new construction equipment with
outdoor display of product.

Wednesday, February 1 5, 201 7 Page 1 of 1



Current Occupancies for:

60 Shore Dr

09-35-203-008

Property Owner:

Barnett Capital, LTD
450 Skokie Blvd, #604
Northbrook, lL 60062

Business Name Suite Status Floor Area

Personalization Mall Active 20,000 Square Feet

Location to be used as an excess warehouse space forthe
main facility at 5'l Shore Drive.

Brandmax Motors, lnc

Baffley Technology lndustries

A Active 7,500

Retail sales of pre-owned automobiles.

Square Feet

B Active 't,500 Square Feet

Business office for solar systems sales. No on-site sales.

Corvette Mike C Active 10,000 Square Feet

Sales and service of Corvettes and other specialty vehicles.

Current Floor Area Occupied: 39,000 Square Feet

Wednesday, February I 5, 201 7 Page 1 of 1



ffi
Findings of Fact
Special use
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

Address;

access roads, drainage and/ or necessary
or wiLL be provided.

As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance,
for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must confirm aI1 of
the foll-owing f indj-ngs by providing facts supporting each finding.
a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service

or opportunity that is not otherwise available within the Village
and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use
will not be detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety,
morals, comfort, or general welfare.

The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enj oyment of
other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already
permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property values
within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

b

c

d

f

g

The establishment of the special use will not j-mpeded the normal
and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding
property for uses permitted in the district.

Adequate utilities,
faciliEies have been

the
as

The proposed special use j-s not cont.rary to the objectives of
Official Comprehensive PIan of the Village of Burr Ridge
amended.

The special use shal,I, in other respects, conform to the
applicable regulations of the district in whj.ch it is located,
except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified
pursuant to the recommendations of the PIan Commission or, if
appllcable, the Zoning Board of Appeals.

e

Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress
and egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the
pubJ"ic streets.

h



Midwest Auto Exchange,

Ltd.

m

E. R. 312-77L-L293

M. M. 630-673-5555

Midwe stexchange 1 @S*ail. c o

60 Shore Dr.

Burr Ridge IL, 60527



Detailed Description of special use;
INTERNET AUTO SALES

Hours Of operation

Mon-Fra 10-7

Saturday 10-6

Sun. Closed

No. of employees: 2-3

No. of Customers: 35-50 Monthly



A. The sale of cars over the internet in

Burr Ridge, will provide a revenue for

our village as well as a greater number

of guests coming to see and spend

funds in our great town. We will

provide village residents with the

opportunity to compare and purchase

vehicles close to home at a great

value with happy customer service.



We expect to have approximately 60

vehicles, the majority being imported

while all domestic units will be

specialties such as 2500/3500 HD'S,

$7,500 - $50,000. About the partners:

Eddie Restani: Burr Ridge Resident for

over seventeen years, Member

Chicago Mercantile Exchange for

twenty plus years, R. E. lnvestor and

local business supporter. [/oe

Mostafa: Willowbrook, business

Vettes, and Diesel units. Price range



entrepreneur. Working with several

auto dealers from Bentley to Toyota

for the past twenty years. Experienced

in all facets of car business.

B. Special use will not be detrimental to

or endanger the public health, safety,

morals, comfort, or general welfare

because 90% of customers have

appointments. The majority of our

business is in doors with clientele who

are dedicated and are true buyers.



C. The special use was permitted

previously at this location and will

provide Burr Ridge with new publicity

and customers.

D. lt'll remain the same

E. Yes, all in working order and hooked

up

F. Roads already in place

G. No, it is not

H. Yes, it will



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PETITTON FOR PUBLIC HEARING

PI"A}I COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEJATS

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY, 60 SIIOR€ DR. PIN i+

GENERJAI- INE'OR!,IAT I ON

PETTTTONER: rAr't /
(A]1 correspondence will be directed to the Pe oner)

PETITIONERTS ADRESS: I.7AIi8R./A/UC€ OR . pHoNE: (_sp) 77 t- la?3
B/<E- Rt06€ zL- EMAIL:

FAXI

Res €T

PRoPERTY owNER:6a1. ^ BAKk- l0(€ lLC srArus oF pErr?roNER: T(rtlrT
C9iNERI S ADDRESS: o Skoktc 'D. s PH.NE: gq7 -4si - tl gs

PROPERTY INFOR!,TATION

SITE AREA: EXISTING ZONING:

ixISTING USE/IMPRoVEMENTS :

A cuRRElirt PLAI oF suRvEY wrcE LEcrArJ DEscRxPrroN I{ISE BE AfaAcEED

DESCRIPTION OF REQTTEST

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OP PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONTNG, TEXT AMENDMENT, OR VARIATION(S)

^".*7o 
REFERENCE ro rrrE AppROpRrATE oRDTNANCE sECrroN(s) AND REGULATToN(s) !

V special use Rezoning Text Amendment variation(s)

Pfease Provlde nritten Descriprion of Request - Attach Extr: pag€s If Necessary

The above information and the attached plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best
be used
be held

of my knowledge. I understand the information contained in this petition willin preparation of a Iegal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I wj.]1

7t sS

for ts necessary by an error in thls petition.

L'

SUBDIVISION:



oRDINAI{CE NO. A- 834 -17 -L3
ATiI ORDINA}ICB GRAIITING A SPECIAI, USE POR

RETATL SATES AI{D SERVICE OF AUTOMOBITES IN A GT GENERAI,
TNDUSTRIAL DISTRICT PT]RSUEffT TO THE VILI.AGE OF BT'RR RTDGE ZONING

ORDINA}IEE

(Z-09-20L3: 50 Shore DrLve - Irhrcha /arand Max)

WHBREAE, an application for a speciar use for certain rear

est.ate has been filed with the village Clerk of the village of

Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Il1inois, and said

application has been referred Eo the Plan Commission of said

village and has been processed in aecordance wit,h t.he Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

I{HBREAS, saj.d Plan commission of this village held a pubric

hearing on the question of granting said special use on \Tune 3,

2oL3 at, the Burr Ridge village Hall, ;rt which time arr persons

desiring to be heard were given t,he opportunity to be heard; and

IIITEREAS, public notice in the f orm reguired by 1aw was

provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor ress than

l-5 days prior Eo said public hearing by publication in t.he

Suburban Life a newspaper of general circulation in this
vi1Iage, there being no newspaper published in this village; and

IIHERBAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has made

its report on the request for a special use, including its
findings and recommendations, to Ehis president and Board of

Trustees, and t.his president and Board of Trustees has duly



considered said report, findings, and recommendations .

NOT' ABERAFORE, BE

'Inrstees of the viLlage

Illinols, as follows:

wit.h and fosEers

Zoning Ordinance as

gcctloB 2:

It Ordained by the President and Board of

of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

best. interests

is consistenE

Sectioa 1! A1I Exhibits submitted at t.he aforesaid publ ic

hearing are hereby incorporaEed by reference. This president

and Board of Trustsees find that the granting

and in the

resident.s,

of special use

indicated herein is in the public good

of the Village of Burr Ridge and its

the purposea and spj.rit of Ehe Burr Ridge

set forth in SecEion II Ehereof.

That. Ehis President. and Board of Truatees,

after considering the reporE, f j-ndings, and recommendations of

the Plan Commission and other maEters properly before iE., IN

addiEion to the findings seE fort.h in SecEion f, finds as

follows:

That the PeEitioner for Ehe special use for Lheproperty locat.ed aE 50 shore Drive, Burr Ridge,
11linois, is Anita K. Mucha on behal,f of Brand MaxMotors (hereinatter ,,Petitioner" ) . The pet.itioner
requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.a
of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for an Automobile
SaLes and Servi-ce business in a GI General InduslrialDist.rict. The sulrj ect propert.y is located aE GO Shore
Drive.

B

c

A

That the propoeed special use would not generatesignificant t.raf f ic and, thus, would not interfJre with
t,he continued use of adjacenE properties.

That the saLes and service of aut.omobiles witl belocated inside the building and E.he use wiII have novisual impact on adjacent properties.



That there is a similar business located in the building
buE the maj orj,ty of t.he building will remain industrj.al
in its use and charact.er.

gection 3 3 That special, u6e approval as per Section

ScctLon tl ThaE Ehe

D

subjecE Eo compliance wiEh t.he

approval of this apecial

following conditions:

The special use permit shall be limir.ed to
of pre-owned 1uxury automobiles wit.h minor
and repairs.

USE IS

the sales
deEail ing

B The special use ahall be limited to the ?,400 square
feet of floor area as designated on Ehe siE.e plan
attached heret.o as Bxhlblt A.

The special use permit. sha11 be limited to Brand Max
Motors and sha11 expj.re at such t.j.me that Brand Max
MotorE no longer occupies t,he space aE. 60 Shore Drive
or at. which t.ime there is an assignment. or termination
of the lease for Ehe space at 60 Shore Drive.

D Outside display and/or
mat.erials, and aut.omobiles

storage of any goods,
shalL be prohibited.

gactlotr 5:

and effect from and

That this Ordinance sha11 be in

after its passage, approval , and

fuIl force

publ icat ion

as reguired by law.

ordered tso publish t.hj.s

The Village Clerk is hereby

form.Ordinance in pamphlet

directed and

X.F.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning ordinance for an Automobile

Sales and Service business in a GI ceneral Industrial DistricE.

te hcicby gJ:.rat.d for the properEy commonly known as GO Shore

Drive and with the Permanent Real Estate Index Number of 09-35-

203-005.

c.



PA88ED this 24rh day of June, 2013, by the Corporate AuEhoriEies

of tshe village of Burr Ridge on a roII calL vote as follows:

AYES: 6 - Trusteea MaaLeri, Franz6ae, Grasao,
Paveza, Boloa, Ruzak

IIAYS ! 0 - None

ABSE![!: 0 - None

APPROVED by Ehe
t.his 24th day of .rune,

President of
2013.

the ViLlage of Burr Ridge on

village clerk

vil Pres ident

ATI|EST :



rntnf};Y
t }, 

n{, r aftrrr

A1a?q
!JJ(!o

'8i

-9"
7I

irefiid'e

lxnrsrl jrriir.dl I 
A

lntln ,E
rB

,\

F
.

EExE
I

q!-

.?-e.

qI\o8
e)b
.cI

hbI?rofiu.doeu,l
v

8,&
o

tq,

nt

-!2dat+

adI
%

,o0'9zz
LE

,B
6as

.?t*q

oEqlvJg,$\.1-

It:Ir;,biE
iii!iI

!,Ittlt

I
,i

ilJIt0InIThI{ilIIItt!IItIIIitIn

,\

rt)

,ol.

I



VILLAGE OF

,I-IRR RID
Mickey Straub

NIavor

KarenJ. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Village Administrrtor

A VERY SPECIAL

7660 Cotnry Line Rd. . Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 . Fax (630) 654-8269 . *,rvw.burr-ridge.gov

January 27,2OL7

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Dear Property Owner:

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition:

2-03-2017: 60 Shore Drive The Plan Commission/Zonan1 Board of Appeals will hold a

public hearing to consider a request by Eduardo Restani for special use approval as per

Section X.F.2.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit automobile sales in an

existing building. The petition number and property address is 2-03-2017: 60 Shore Drive
and the Permanent Real Estate lndex Numbers are: 09-35-203-005.

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for:

Date: Monday, February 20, 201-7

Time: 7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.

Location: Village of Burr Ridge
Board Room
7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge,lL60527

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall
or contact:

Doug Pollock, Community Development Director
(530) 654-8181 ext. 3000
d pollock@ bu rr-ridge.gov

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity
to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the
Wednesday preceding the public hearing.



LPanl) 0BKAz?on )pc,
4Ao fltosa 0E,
ailRrz Ftbe 6)iL_ 605A)
01g5rD3 ot7

f
:i

L€NrtN bocJ jJ1'l , g, N At^o

lA&31 5' <o frcN K D .

fttt5 HT1 tl- e0943

0139lo3 o A)-

l4ATL A S N€tlS AA, oL€/J rl
t50 ,l.toKX DR_
gurzfz R lA C€) i L, {otd.)
O13f ao3 0A?

€ ilrrtse1-pll €UpArzrufrf ALC
f t stbv€ oF,.

Euap RtDe6r T^- {asa>

01 3f a o.s "oo 
I

EA*o olpil ex,olr r_T)6J", il C
5 I s'ltoAs DR.
Bor4 K-lod6. lL- €of,i2
ofSrRoS o0 Z,

x*'s-,,;*r& EEEEI

Pfick,41ti 6 065/6/il coA-
lo I 5 f'toK€ ,R _

6nEK RlDe&/ /A.60f,d./
o?3f aasoo3

cTt-Tc 49a[t A?]?
to 5. cAt4zz€S/, lff,A75t
Gt.l te,, lL , (0603

oq \ilof,aa f

Cou6 ltttyatUcl*L 4AC
s6oo Rll6L RD. rvo'isD
Ro56 tt4o,r/f ) lt, e Oo 17
oq 3s )or)af

vlAL4€e otr BdpA R/a6g
766D -f, aD2^rfY zlP€ RA,
Bvn Q R" / D€6J lZ , {OSA/

oft ]f, 7b5oO 4

/4 oft.6 n / REnzT/ /,4HtEg
7 os-a I LL€ kdf.l ,D R , ct* n fiO I
tvnDb&tDa{) /Z _ 60f,|>
oq Sfeo€ oA D

dn-lt zqltqL
#nls

SKU#

75473210-UPE?HT*q



dn-01zehgL
#n)s :".

Tetob r14A0tm f, lA c
c/, KoKt4 Att l€o7 R€R,

Stop ?t,,vo#6 zu-
/{ orLrl-t,BkWft , tk- {006 }-

o ? Tgaof o:3

fulo /u4Di$07rl LZ a
.lo kor AA y' \6D€R6R*

floA cJ tDo€ RY " d o, il6

ao*a\ 6 <enk, E . 6a od l-
fr 3SaoE "a*

fuqD /ttAllf?)/ LL C
c/o RoBanN 16ot nhfL

*W ou.P\ea k0'A)?- /U
,/yo<f\ BKwk, )t ,6o017-
oQjfADfoZ)

,fiDR{ ttY LAC

// [ 5 NoRa D4- ,t,'o ry i
BTRR elb6qk-{ofA>
oq 35' 2.o L oo 

1

>No<e //y LLo
// y 

=/ta@ ,lx. t*ir z
$arL{" K/D(6) l/ - 6ofi,>
0?35 d,olaoe-

SKU#

75473210-UPE?fitrq



I Au:rnv-oe-oo8-l
i 'tuoq.frarc.mnnrn

Midlane Management Co
760 N Frontage Road
Willowbrook,lL 60527
092640001_5

Willowbrook 2012 LLC

c/o Roy Dobtasinovic
15W580 N Fibntage Road, #L
Burr Ridge, lL 60527
092640L005

Kling Corp
800 w Tgth sr
Willowbrook, lL 60527
092640203L

Marine Trust & lnvestment
LT 90-5085
7900 Joliet RD

Willowbrook, lL 50527
0935201004

ALCO Sales & Service Co

6851 High Grove BLVD

Burr Ridge, lL 60527
0935203003

M.T. Real Estate Holdings
136 Shore Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527
0935203008

!t ,.ot.ooa poqar at rap ?r
!apugeampeqq ezaldsu
Patrick Rhea

1122 Timber Trails Road

Downers Grove, lL 605L6
092640LOOL

DRK Real Estate lnvest
19W45L Deerpath LN

Lemont, lL 60439
0935201003

LDD Properties LLC

16W020 Tgth ST

Burr Ridge, lL 60527
092640s001

SSC Property Holdings lnc
Dept Pt-lL-08526
PO Box 25025
Glendale, CA 91201
0935201004

BCL - Gemini LLC

450 Skokie BLVD, Unit 6000
Northbrook, lL 60062
09352030021

Olena Matlashevska
150 Shore Drive
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

093s203009

!' oOglS@AUlAvil,eqe6alzeilllni - -re1dgsape1s{tfltbnt

SSC Property Holdings, lnc.
Department PT-l L-08225

PO Box 25025
Glendale, CA 91201
092640LOOz

Zhengang Guo
1413 Wesley CT

Westmont, lL 60559
09264020LL

Kent and Cynthia L McCaig

815 79th ST

Willowbrook,lL 60527
0935201002

Karlyn Bldg Joint Venture
10204 Werch Dr. Unit 30L
Woodridge, lL 60517
0935202001

BCL - Gemini LLC

450 Skokie BLVD, Unit 6000
Northbrook, lL 60062
093520300s

Betsy A Ginger
156 Deerpath Trail
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

0935203010

luauaEreqr
ep suas

Y

- 

rade4paal

- 

V
Y
!u,.0e6s @AU] !/ M I n a6pr dn ao4 esodxa

I olaullDuolepuaS
o0919 aleduelgftanYesl

Eeqq 6aa6 ltse3
I
t
I



CHICAGO IRIBUNE

-

medio group

LEGAL TIOTICE
HONCE OF PUBUC HEAftIHG

NOTICE IS HEREBY GMEN fiAt
the Plan Comrnission and ZCIn-
ing goard uf Appeals of the
villase of Burr Ridce. cook and
DuPEce counties.- tllinois. will
mndrict the frcllowinn Fublic
nearinEs beginning at 7:so p.m.
on Mondav. Februarv 2a. 2017.
at the auii Ridce Vlllase r-ralll
7#o county t-i-ne RoaE. eurf
Eidse- tllinois 60527.t. TIfe Plan cornnrissionrzon-
inc goard of Aooeals will hold
a -publlc hearinl+'to consider a
reeuest by Paul Pamcha - Build-
ing tesodre Group. l-LC for rc-
zonrn8 upon anne)€uon as per
section vt of fie Bltrr Ridee zon-
ins ordinance t0 the E-zgor R-3
SiHsle Farnilv Residene District.
T he-pet ition'n urn ber a nd pnrper-
ty address is z-02-2o17: t'5rrv'069
a'nd tsw081 91st street and the
Perrnanent Real Estate lndex
Nurnbers are: 10{1-403-012
and 10{1-403-011.
2. The Plan Cornrnissionlzoninp
Boatd of Aooeals will hold a oub:
lic hearins'to consider a rcouest
Bv EduarEo Restani for so'ecial
u.se appruval as per section
X.E2.a of the Burr Rid*e Zoninn
offiinance to Derrnit aiitornobilE
sales in an existing buildinE. The
petrflon nurnber ano property
address is z-03-2017: 60 shore
Drive and the Perrnanent Real
Etate lndex Nurnbers arc: 09-
3F203-005.
The Plan cornmissionlZoninE
EoArd of Appeals rqEefYes.thE
riEht to continue said hearirup
frorn tirne t0 tirne as rnav be
reouired without further notie.
e\cept as rnay be required bf
the lllinois ooen Meetims.Act.
EY ORDER dT TNE PIAT COM-
MISSION,fMNING BOARD OF AP-
PEALS OF THE VILI.AGE OF BURR
RIDGE. COOK AND DUPAGE
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS.
GFEG TRZUPEK
CFIAIEMAN
MEMBERS: MIKE STRATIS, DEHN
GRUNSTEN. LUISA HffiH, GREG-
OtrY SCOTT. MARY PRAXIVIARER"
AND JIM BftOLINE.
2,t?i2a17 4740215

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611

(3tz) 222-2222 - Fax: (312) 222-4014

4740215



CHICAGO IRIBUNE

-

medio group

Sold To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE - CUOO410376

7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Bill To:
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. CUOO410376
7660 S County Line Rd Ste 2
Burr Ridge,lL 60527-4721

Certificate of Publication :

Order Number: 4740215
Purchase Order: Michelle Mahlan

State of lllinois - DuPage

Chicago Tribune Media Group does hereby certify that it is the publisher of the Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-
GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL. The Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-cH, LaGrange-GL,
Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL is a secular newspaper, has been continuously published Weekly for more than
fifty (50) weeks prior to the first publication ofthe attached notice, is published in the County of DuPage, State of
lllinois, is of general circulation throughout that county and surrounding area, and is a newspaper as defined by 715 lL
cs 5/5.

This is to certify that a notice, a true copy of which is attached, was published 1 time(s) in the Clarendon Hills-GH,
Hinsdale-GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL on Feb 02. 2017.

This notice was also placed on a statewide public notrce website as required by 5 ILCS 5/2.1

PUBLICATIoN DATES: E!.,lqZ-?@.

Clarendon Hills-GH, Hinsdale-GH, LaGrange-GL, Oakbrook-GH, Western Springs-GL

Executed at Chicago, lllinois on this

_ Day of FEB 2 2gt7
Year

by
Mont

Tri une M ia Group

Notarv PU lic

Chicago Tribune - chicagotribune.com
435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 6061I
(312) 222-2222 - Fax: (312) 222-4014

Chicag

AIE

SEALLIAflOF
DRRAEGt{EJYNATTRB N0lsLLit01SUBLICPARY10N 30DecSteE xpinm ssl0ComM

2019



/-o3 Jo t7

\

Noltct

\
\

\

I

\

/

!Li

L



7-o3 -2olf

{-
A



Z-o3 aDn
@

LrvVN GR RTH .R11 E ECTIO 5- T T UDU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 2016 REAL ESTATE TAX ASsessurrui PAR
.93723

16W100

Eil

155 2s; 66

@ tr

oo

oo(rr

{

Eo
No
oo
o)

237.7

-002

'169.3,|

E
t",

z*

.93955

16W200

.27 Ac -002

VAC

^ ,oo\

7gTH

?94.4

ST

oooao

79TH ST VAC

185 I

@ ?o'r

oo
oo

ooNao

trtr

17

lil 1S4.E 3

ng\
q,

200

B3

B8

.oo5j

@ :$'"" @



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP

DATE: February 16,2017

RE: Board Report for February 20,2017 Plan Commission Meeting

At its February 13, 2017 meeting the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

Z-15-20162 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Small Cell Antennas; The Board of
Trustees approved an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance regulating small cell wireless antennas
in public rights of way.

Z-01-2017: 555 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank); The Board of Trustees concurred with
the Plan Commission and directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting this special use request
for a Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine.

Annual Zoning Map Update: The Board of Trustees approved the annual update to the Zoning
Ordinance. It has been posted on the Village's web site.

Plan Commission Appointment: The Board of Trustees approved Mayor Straub's nomination of
Commissioner Broline as a full member of the Plan Commission. Commissioner Broline has
served as an altemate member since June 22,2015.



o2 / l5/20L1

Permit Number Date Applicd Prop€rty Address

Permits Applied For January 2017

Applicant Nrme & Contact lnfo Description

JCA- l7-00I 0l/04/2017

JCA- 1 7-004

JCA-17-012 0l/20/2017

JCNC- t 7-020 0t /30/20t7

JCPE-r7410 0t/r'1t20t7

JCPP-t7-Ot5 0t /2312017

JDS- | 7-0t 9 0t 125/2017

JELV- t7-003 0U09t20t7

JGEN-t7-01I 0t/11/20t7

JPR- t7-005

JPR- r7-008 0l lt I12017

JPR- r7-009 01/t | /2017

JPR- t 7-0t 4 0t/12t20t7

JPR- t 7-0 t6 0 t /23/20t7

JPR-17-0t8

JRAL- | 7-002 0u04/201'7

570 Village Center Dr.

l6W 2l I South Fronragc Rd

150 Harvester Dr.

120 Harvester Dr

7900 Madison St

510 Village Center Dr.

7210 Ciddings Av

l5W 300 South Fronlage Rd

3 Norman Ct

100 Harvester Dr.

100 Harvester Dr.

ROWs DuPage Locations

t5w 776 74th Sr

6607 Lee Ct

l0S 450 Madison

55 Oak Creek Dr

I I 318 W 74th St

Bhauna Bahadur

Midwest Promorional Group

F. H. Paschen

Pontis Architectural Group

D & S Services

Aria Group Architects, lnc.

RMD Consruction

Dreamline ConsEuction Group

JDS Home Builders, Inc

ComEd

Nicor Cas

RS Services Systems, [nc.

AT&1'

Crant & Power Landscapilg In

Lee & Liliar caibu

Mendes Remodeling

Martina Aleksieva

Com Alteralion

Com Alteration

Com Alteration

Com N€w Construction

Com Electrical Permit

Com Plumbing Permit

Demolition Structure

Elevator

Canerator

ROW Permir

ROW Permir

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW Permil

Residential Alreration

0t/l t2017
Residential Alreration

01A0/2017

0l/t0/20 r 7

0t/2'12017

570 Village Center Drive
Burr Ridge IL 60527

l6w2l I Sourh FronEe Rd.
Burr Ridge IL 60527

5515 N. East River Rd.
Chicago lL 60656

248 S Main Sr.

Springville UT 84663

4042 W Midtown RD
Mount Morris lL 61054

E30 N Boulevard
Oak Park IL 50301

7319 Park Ave
Burr Ridge IL 60527

9400 Fallingwarer Dr. E
Bun Ridge IL 60527

16W528 BluffRd
Burr Ridge IL 60527

2 Lincoln Ccnter
Oak Brook Terrace tL 60 l8l
90 N. Finl€y Rd.
Glen Ellyn tL 60137

3t Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville IL 6O446

1000 Commerce Dr.
Oak Brook IL 60523

700 E. Roosevelt Rd.
West Chicago IL 601t5

103450 Madison
Burr Ridge IL 60527

P.O. Box 43 I
Roscoc IL 61073

l13lt 74th st
Bun Ridge lL 60527

JRAL- l7-007



m02 / 15 /2017

Permit Numbcr Dste Applied prop€rty Address

Permits Applied For January 2017

Applicanl Name & Contact lnfo Descriptioll

JRPF.- I 7-0 r3

JRSt--t7-006

JRSF-17-017

TOTAL: 20

0t t23t20t'l 6lll Madison St

0l/lll20l7 E372 Waterview Ct

0l/2412017 9l8 t Garficld Av

Creber Construction Inc.

McNaughton Developmenr

Stanislaw No\robilski

244EOgdenAvelll
Hinsdale tL 60521

I I 5220 Jackson Sl. Ste l0l
Burr Ridge tl,60527

12522 Suflield DR
Palos Park IL 60461

Res Electrical Permit

Rcsidential New Singlc Family

Residential New Single Family



02 / 15/201'l

Permit Numb€r Date Issued Property Addrcss

Permits Issued January 2017

Applicsnt Nrme & Contact lnfo Description

Vslue & Sq Ftg

JCA-17-0r2 0l/31/20t1 I 50 Harvester Dr

JCPE-16-352 0uMDot7 7900 Madison St

JGEN-15-342 0t/19/20t'l I l6l0 White oak cr

JGEN- t6-353 0t /17 D0t7 l5W 440 63rd St

01t05t20t7 861 I Crest Ct

JPR-17-005 0t/t I n0t7 100 Harvest€r Dr.

JPR- t7-008 0t/t6D0t7 100 Harvcstcr Dr.

IPR-t7-009 0t/ l7 t20t7 ROWs DuPage Locations

JPR- 17-014 01/23t2017 l5W 776 74th Sr

JPR- r7-018 ovl0Dot7 l0S 450 Madison

JPS-16-356

JRAL- t6-348 0t/t I Dot'| 6224 Elm St

J RAL- t6-357 0t/24D017 l12 79th st

JRES- t6-32 t 0t/25t20t7 ?785 Wolf Rd

JRSF- l6-34 t

F. H- Paschen

Title ElecEic Company

Thermflo

Colm Connolly Builders, tnc.

Premier t-andscape Contractors

ComEd

Nicor Gas

RS Services Systems, lnc.

AT&T

tee & Lilian caibu

N€on An Sign

Global Connection, Inc.

Normandy Construction

Homeovmcr

New Line Design

5515 N. East Rivcr Rd.
Chicago IL 60656

3209 Doolittl€ Dr.
Nonhbrook IL 60062

251 Holbrook Dr.
Whceling IL 60090

12907 S. Ridgeland Av.
Palos Heights IL 60463

l6W 179 Jeans Rd.
L€mont IL 60439

2 Lincoln Center
Oak Brook Terrace IL 60lt I

90 N. Finley Rd.
Glen Ellyn IL 60137

38 Forestwood Dr.
Romeoville IL 604116

l0O0 Commerce Dr.
Oak Brook IL 60521

105450 Madison
Burr Ridge IL 60527

4752 N. Avers
Chicago IL 50625

l0l l5 Old Orchard Cr.
Skokie IL 60076

440 E. Ogden Avenue
Hinsdale IL 60521

Bun Ridge IL 60527

19536 W. 97th Av
Mokena IL 60448

Com Alteration
$1,449.953 5.428

Com Electrical Permit

Gcnerator

Generator

ROW Permit

ROW Permit

ROW P€rmit

ROW Permit

ROW Permir

ROW Permit

Sign Permit

Residcntial Alteration
$13,950 tE6

Residential Alteration
$19,200 256

Residential M iscellaneous

TOTAL: l5

Residential New Single Family

JPR- t6-320

0l/24DOl7 410 Village Center Dr.

0lll3t20l7 I l8l Secrer Forest Dr.



Occupancy Certificates Issued January 2Ol7
02 5n7

).
?7

co# Certificatc Occupant of Record

ot't6042

oFl700l
oFl7002

oF I 7004

tzlt9lt6
0|/t0lt't
0t/24117

0t/30/r7

Transamerica Premier lnsurancc Co. 1333 Bun Ridge Pkwy

lst Family Dental 410 Village Center Dr.

TCC Communications 8350 MADISON ST

Vacant 8350 Waterview CT



MONTHLY SURVEY OF BUILDING PERMITS - 2017
(Ooes not lnclude misc!llancou3 Pcrmltsl

MONTH

SINGLE FAMILY

RESIOENTIAL

(NEwl

ADOITIONS

AI.TERATIONS
(REs)

t{oN-
RESIOENTIAT

(NEwl

ADOtTtOrrts

A!TERATIONS

{NON-RESI

TOTAT FOR

MONTH

JANUARY So s33,1s0 s1.449,9s3 S1,483,103
{21 tli

FEBRUARY

MARCH

APRIL

JUN E

JU LY

AUGUST

5EPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2017 TOTAL 5o S33,1so So S1,449,953 Sr,483,103
t01 l2l l0l tll

-

-

MAY

r l I l



360

340

320

3m

2N

2@

24

220

200

180

160

140

720

100

t0

60

iro

20

0

t 2016

.2017

Ir
lan

76

15

Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits lssued 2O1T Compared to 2O16

II
Feb Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

26

15



35

30

25

20

15

10

Village of Burr Ridge 2017 New Housing Starts Compared to 2015

5 t
lan

3

0

ti
3

0

TOIAT
0

r 2016

a 2017

Feb Mar Apr May Jun iul Aug S€pt Oct Dea



02/t512011 aA'.53 Pt4

Breakdown of ?errnits by Type

Paqe 1of I

Pemits lssued January 2017

R.!idcnti.l Ns6.Sn9l.
! (7e51

Rlrid.iti.l tlirc.lildr
I (7ra)

ROW Pcrmit
5 (40%)

! Conr lhcr.tion

I Co.n Ecdrc.l Perrnit

@ carcrao.

! QcridcrtclAltcrluon

I tusidanti.l l.lis(lllm.qE

! ncsf<*irt ncr Snglc f.rnly

! row ecm*

! Sgn F'crnit

Sgn Prmit
I o!5)

-- -....- C-ol'l Altcrdion
r crr)

'' \ Com Elcctracal Permit
1 (7%)

Grltcrator
2 {!3%l

Fcsidcntial Attaration
2 (13%)

Permits Issued January 2 017

I

!



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Tranpek, Chairman

FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

DATE: February 16,2017

PC-01-2017; Annual ZoningOrdinance ReviewRE:

Attached are summaries of all zoning actions considered by the Plan Commission in 201 6. Staff
is presenting this information for the annual Zorung Ordinance review. The annual zoning
review is an opportunity to identify areas where the Zoning Ordinance may need to be updated
to remain consistent with the Village's Comprehensive Plan, to keep up with properly trends,
to resolve conflicts, or address unintended consequences of zoning regulations.

After review of all public hearing petitions for 2016, there is one item that staff has identified
for flrther consideration. The variation granted by the Village Board for the property at
15W24181't Sheet permitted an increase in the horizontal coverage of the rear yard based in
part on the use of a permeable paver system for all rear yard driveways, patios, walks, etc. The
Zonng Ordinance restricts the horizontal coverage of a rear yard to 30% of the rear yard. The
variation for this property allowed coverage up to 38% wirhz}% being a detached accessory
building and lSoh being a driveway.

Research regarding this variation request revealed that many communities do not treat
permeable paver systems as lot coverage. Staffrecommends that further consideration be given
to amending the Zoning Ordinance to permit an increased rear yard coverage if a percentage of
the coverage is permeable. If the Commission is in agreement, a motion would be appropriate
requesting authorization from the Board of Trustees to conduct a public hearing on this question.

A VERY SPECIAL PLACE



Petition Address

Zoning Petitions - 2016
Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission

Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 0'l 2016 16W331 South Frontage Rd Todd Molis 211512016 311412016 A-834-04-16

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

2-01-2016; 16W331 South Frontage Road (Molis); Requests special use approval as per Section X.F.2.j of the Burr Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to permit a dental office

Z 02 2016 1 00 Harvester Dr Prominence Burr Ridge LLC/Falls 312112016 51912016 A-834-09-16

Request: PUD/special Use Event center LLC Approval Approved

Petitioner requests an amendment to the Estancia Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. A-834-08-04 to permit development and
use of a four-story hotel and a one story event center building rather than the previously approved four story office building with a parking
deck.

Z 02 2016 Prominence Burr Ridge LLC/Falls 312112016 51912016 A-834-08-16

Request: Text Amendment Event center LLC Approval Approved

Petitioner requests an amendment to Section lX.D.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add Event Center or a similar classification to
the list of special uses in the O-2 Office and Hotel District.

Z 03 2016 9191 DrewAve Estateof BernardA. Kavanaugh 411812026

Request: Rezoning Upon Annexation Approval

Rezoning upon annexation to the R-2B Single Family Residence District of the Zoning Ordinance.

6t26t2016

Approved

A-834-12-16

Z 04 2016 7960 Madison St Burr Ridge Kettlebell, LLC/Paul 4118120'16 5tgt2o16 A-834-07-16

Request: Special Use Lyngso Approval Approved

A special use as per the amended Section X.F.2 to permit a Health and Wellness Clinic including health and exercise facilities by
appointment only

Z 04 2016 Burr Ridge Kettlebell, LLC/Paul 411812016 51912016 A-834-06-16

Request: Text Amendment Lyngso Approval Approved

Amendment to Section X.F of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to clarify the permitted and special use listings for Health and Wellness
Clinic and for Private Athletic Training and Practice Facility

Z 05 2016 105371 Madison St Laisvunas Valincius 51212016

Request: Rezoning Upon Annexation Withdrawal Withdrawn

Rezoning upon annexation to the R-3 Single Family Residence District of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

Z 06 2016 510 Village Center Dr Aria Group Architects, lnc. for 51212016 5123t2016 A-834-10-16

Request: special Use coopers Hawk Rest Approval Approved

Special use approval as per the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development, Ordinance No. 4-834-10-05, to permit the
expansion of a restaurant with service of alcoholic beverages and live entertainment.

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 Page 1 of 3



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 07 2016 Weekley Homes, LLC d/b/a David 511612016
Weekley Homes

Request: Text Amendment ' Denial Withdrawn

Requests a variation from or an amendment to Section Vl.H.4.b(6) to permit a Planned Unit Development on 22.5 acres rather than the
required minimum of 40 acres

Z 07 2016 11650 Bridewell Dr Weekley Homes, LLC d/b/a David 511612016

Request: puD/special use weekley Homes Denial withdrawn

Requests a Planned Unit Development on 22.5 acres ratherthan the required minimum of 40 acres; to accommodate the proposed
development of 75 single-family homes with private streets and with floor areas ranging from approximately 2, 100 square feet to 3,400
square feet.

Z 07 2016 11650 Bridewell Dr Weekley Homes, LLC d/b/a David 511612016

Request: Rezoning weekley Homes 
Denial

Requests rezoning from the O-2 Office and Hotel District to the R-5 Planned Residence District.

Z 10 2016 'l 1650 Bridewell Dr Weekly Homes, LLC 911912016

Request: Rezoning Approval

Request rezoning from the O-2 Office and Hotel District to the R-5 Planned Residence District

Withdrawn

Z 08 2016 Mike and Tiffany Cruickshank 811512016 911212016 A-834-14-16

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

Amendments to Section Vlll.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance and to the Village Center PUD Ordinance to add running
store/fitness apparel store with sales of craft beer and wine to the list of special uses in the B-2 business district and the Village Center
PUD

Z 08 2016 5S0Village Center Dr Mike and Tiffany Cruickshank 811512016 911212016 A-834-15-16

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

Special use pursuant to the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a running store/fitness apparel store with sales of craft beer or wine.

Z 08 2016 580 Village Center Dr Mike and Tiffany Cruickshank 811512016 911212016 A-834-15-16

Request: PUD/Special Use Approval Approved

Amend the Village Center Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-834-10-05 to add running store/fitness apparel store with sales of
craft beer and wine to the list of special uses on the first floor of buildings one through seven.

Z 09 2016 6101 County Line Rd King-Bruwaert House 911912016 1011012016 A-834-22-16

Request: Amendment to PUD/Special Us Approval Approved

Amendment to the King-Bruwaert House Planned Unit Development, Ordinance A452-14-92, to allow the construction of a bistro serving
a limited menu of food and beverages, for cash, and to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages in the bistro.

10t10t2016

Approved

A-834-18-16

Z 10 2016 Weekly Homes, LLC 911912016 1011012016 A-834-19-16

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

Amendment to Section Vl.H.4.b(6) to reduce the minimum land area for a Planned Unit Development from 40 acares to 22.5 acres

Wednesday, February 1 5, 201 7 Page 2 of 3



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 10 2016 11650 Bridewell Dr Weekly Homes, LLC 9119120'16 1011012016 A-834-20-16

Request: PUD/Special Use Approval Approved

Preliminary PUD approval for a single family residential subdivision with 52 units and private streets and association owned common
space between homes.

Z 11 2016 440 Village Center Dr Kenneth Portillo and Michael Szczodry 1011712016 1111412016 A-834-25-'16

Request: Special Use Approval Approved

Special use approval to permit a Golf Simulation Facility with Sales of Alcoholic and non-Alcoholic Beverages and pre-packaged food and
snacks

z 11 2016

Request: Text Amendment

Kenneth Portillo and Michael Szczodry 1011712016 1111412016

Approval Approved

Approved

12t12t2016

Approved

A-834-23-16

A-834-02-17

A-834-02-17

Amendments to Section Vlll.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance and to the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development
Ordinance No. A-834-10-05 to add Golf Simulation Facility with Sales of Alcoholic and non-Alcoholic Beverages and pre-packaged food
and snacks" to the list of special uses in the B-2 District and in the Burr Ridge Village Center Planned Unit Development

Z 12 2016 7600 County Line Rd Med Properties Group 10117120'16

Request: Special Use Approval

Special use approval as per Section Vll.C.2.i for the use of the property for a medical office

Z 12 2016 7600 County Line Rd Med Properties Group 1011712016

Request: Special Use Approval

Special use approval as per Section Vll.B.8-10 for site, landscaping and building elevation plan review

Z 14 2016 7936 Madison St Karl Keefer 1112112016

Request: Special Use Approval

Special use pursuant to permit outside, overnight parking of five (5) delivery/service vehicles.

Approved

Z 13 2016 Community Development Department 1112112016 1211212016 A-gY-27-16

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

An amendmen to Section lV.l of the Zoning Ordinance relative to permitted ac@ssory structures and in particular, regulations for
architectural entrance structures, walls and masonry piers

A-834-26-16

Z 15 2016 Community Development Department 111612017 211312016

Request: Text Amendment Approval Approved

Amendment to Section lV to require that regulations for personal wireless service facilities are applicable to County and State rights of
way.

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 Page 3 of 3



Petition Address

Zoning Variations - 2016
Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commissfon

Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance
V 01 2016 16W38093rd Place Mr. Jozef Dlugopolski 312112016 411112016 A-834-05-16

Vaiation Type: Lot Width/Area Approval Approved

variation from Section Vl.F.3.a of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the re-subdivision of three parcels into two lots
fronting on 93rd Place with the proposed lots being 13,813 square feet in area and 92 feet in width ratherthan the required
20,000 square feet in area and 100 feet in width

V 02 2016 638 Gregford Dr Christopher Bryant 511612016 611312016 A-834-1 1-16

Vaiation Type: Fences & Walls Approval Approved

Variations from Section lV.J of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a seven-foot tall, solid wood fence located in an
interior side yard and a front yard rather than the requirement that fences not exceed five feet in height, be at least 50% open,
and be located only in the rear yard.

V 03 2016 11801 German Church Rd Glenn Smutny c/o Field Development 61612016 612712016 A-834-13-16

vaiation Type: Accessory Structures Group' lnc Approval Approved

Request for variations from Section lV.l of the Zoning Ordinance to permit accessory residential structures in an interior side
buildable area (east of the existing home) rather than in the rear buildable area (south of the existing home). Said structures
to include a fence, a detached accessory building, a swimming pool and the associated hardscape including stone/concrete
patio surfaces, retaining and landscape walls and equipment.

V 04 2016 '1 5W660 79th St Jeff Nowak 8l'1512016 911212016 A-834-17-16

Vaiation Type: Accessory Structures Approval Approved

variation from Section lV.X.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the addition of rooftop mechanical equipment
without the required rooftop screening.

V 05 2016 3oOTamerton Pkwy Michael A DiCristina 911912016 1011012016 A-834-21-16

Variation Type: Accessory Structures Approval Approved

variations from Sections lV.l.17 and lV.l.22 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit accessory structures, including an outdoor
kitchen, fireplace, and storage structure, to be located in a side buildable area ratherthan in the rearyard.

V 06 2016 7383 Madison St Efy and Andrew Gofis 1112112016 '11912017 A-834-01-17

Vaiation Type: Accessory Structures Denial Denied

Variations from Section lV.l.12 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit the construction of a driveway gate on a lot of 14,600 square
feet in area rather than the required 2 acres and with the gates located 3 feet from the front lot line rather than the required
setback of 30 feet

V 07 2016 15W241 8'lst St Kenneth Paulan 121512016 112312017 A-834-04-17

Vaiation Type: Accessory Structures Denial Approved

Requests a variation from Section lV.H.9.a of the Bun Ridge Zoning Ordianance to permit the combined horizontal area of all
accessory buildings, structures and uses to be 38% of the rearyard ratherthan the maimimum permitted area of 30% of the
rear yard.

Wednesday, February 15, 2017 Pagel of2



Petition Address Petitioner PC BOT Ordinance

Z 07 2016 11650 Bridewell Dr Weekley Homes, LLC d/b/a David 511612016
Weeklev Homes

Variation Type: Lot Width/Area ' Dental Withdrawn

Requests a text amendment or variation from Section Vl.H.4.b(6) to permit a Planned Unit Development on 22.5 acres rather
than the required minimum of 40 acres

Z 12 20'16 7600 County Line Rd Med Properties Group 1011712016

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval

Variation from Section Xl.C.8 to permit a parking lot drive aisle to encroach into the front yard.

A-834-02-17

Approved

Z 12 2016 7600 County Line Rd Med Properties Group 1011712016 A-834-03-17

Vaiation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

Variation from Section Xl.C.11.a(2Xc) to permit the parking lot and shared access drive without the required 8 foot setback
from the south side lot line

Z 12 2016 7600 County Line Rd Med Properties Group 1011712016 A-834-03-17

Variation Type: Parking & Landscaping Approval Approved

Variation from Section Xl.C.11.a(2)(a) to permit the construction of a parking lot and dumpster enclosure 20 feet from the rear
lot line rather than the required 30 feet

Wednesday, February 15,2017 Page 2 of 2


	AGENDA February 20, 2Ol7
	MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 6, 2017
	V-01-2017: 1333 Burr Ridge Parkway (In Site Real Estate)
	Z-02-2017; 15W069 and 15W081 9lst Street (Pacocha)
	Z-03-2017; 60 Shore Drive (Restani)
	Board Report for February 20, 2017 Plan Commission Meeting
	Building Report for January 2017
	PC-01-2017; Annual Zoning Ordinance Review



